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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Raiiroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modified the reporting requirements for class ii, lil and all switching and 
terminal companies. These carriers wiil notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level than its current classification. 

TTie darlc Ijorder on the schedules represents data that is captured for processing by the Commission 

it Is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for 
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathenng and maintaining the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion. Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative 
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE.' 

Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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B. I D E N T I T Y O F R E S P O N D E N T 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous repoits. In case any changes 

of tha nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words, 'The ' and 'Company' only when tfiey are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to 

distinguish between raiiroad and railway. The corporate name should be given unifonnly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 

Venfication.' If Ihe report is made by receivers, trustees, a commiltee of bondfioMers, or indivkluals otfierwisa in possession of the praperty, state names and 

facts with precision, if the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation BoanJ, indicate 

such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. if incorporated under a speaal charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organizations, if a reorganization 

has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give 

date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion fbr tha reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or othenmse, according to the fact. Give date of organization of 

onginal coiporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact nama of common carner making this report 

Burtington Northem Raiiroad Companv 
2. Date of incorporation See * " below 

3. Under laws of what Government, State or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of lunsdiction and dates 

of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees 

Oroanized under tfie provisions of the General Corporation Law of 

the State of Delaware. 

4. If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

full particulars 

N/A 

S T O C K H O L D E R ' S R E P O R T S 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual repon to stock­

holder's. 

Check appropnate box: 

Two copies are attached to this report. 

Two copies will be submitted 
(date) 

X No annual report to stockholdei's is prepared. 

Two copies of Buriington Northem Santa Fe Corporation Annual Report to Stockholders are atlached. 

Two copies of BNRR SEC Form 10-K are attached. 

" * Incorporated on January 12,1961, under the name Great Northem Pacific 

and Buriington Unes, inc. under the laws of the State of Delaware. On 

May 14,1981, the company name was changed to Burlington Northem Railroad 

Company. 

Hailroad Annual Report R-1 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Stats the par value of sach share of slock. Common. S NPV j » r share; first Dreferred. $ N/A per share: second preferred, 

$ N/A per share; debenture stock, $ N/A per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of slock has the right to one vote: it not. give full particulars in a footnote Yes 

3 Are votino riqhts oioportional to holdings? Yss II nol, state in a foolnole the relation betwesn holdings and corrssponding voting nghts. 

4 Ars voting nghts attsched to sny sscunties olher thsn slock? No If so, nams in a footnots sach sscurity, other than stock to which voting nghts are 

and if contingsnt. showing the contingency. 

5. Has any dass or issue of securities any special privileges in the election ol directors, Irustses, or managsrs, or in the detemiination of corporate action by any method? 

No If so. describe fullv in a footnote each such class or issue and qive a succinct sistsmsnt showing clesriy the character and extent ol such 

pnvileges. 

B Ghm the dale ol Ihe latest eiosipg o< the ? •«* hnnk nmr m MM a m n i dimn ni ihn renort. and stale the ouroose of such dosino Slock books 

not clossd and not rsquired lo bs closed. 

7 Slate the total voiing power ol all security holders ol the respondsnt at ths date of such ckismg, it withn ons year of the date of such filing; if not. slats as of the close of the 

vear. 1.000 votes, ss of Decembsf 31.1995. 

8. State the totsi numbsr at slockholders ot reoort. as ol Ihe date shown in answsr to rnquiiy No. 7 One(1) stockholders. 

9. Give the names ol ths thirty seeunty holders of the respondeni who. at the date of the latest ctosing of ths stock book or compilation of list ot stockholders of the 

respondeni (if within 1 year pnor to the actual filing ot this report), had the highsst voting powers in the respondenL showing lor each his address, the number of votes which he 

would have had a right lo cast on that dale had a meeting then been in order, and the classilicalion ol the number ol votes to which he was entitled, which respsct to sscuntiss 

held by him. such sscurniss being classilisd as common stock, second prelerred stock, lirst prslerred stock, and othsr securities, stating in a lootnote Ihe names of such other 

secunties (if any). 11 any such hoUer heU in tnisL give (in a loomole) the particulars ol the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental inlonnation the names 

and addresses ol the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount ol their individual holdings. It the slock book was not ctosed or the list ol slockholders 

compiled withn such yssr. snow such thirty security holders ss ol the ctose ol the year 

Line 

No. 

t 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name ol security hokler 

(a) 

Burlinaton 

Nonhem Ine. 

Address ol sscurity holdsr 

(b) 

3800 Conlinenial Plaza 

777 Mam Street 

Fl Worth. TX 

Number ol votes 

lo which 

security hokJer 

was eniiiled 

(0 

1.000 

76102-5384 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Com mon 

(d) 

1.000 

1 
i 
1 

1 
1 

1 

Slock 

PREFERRED 

Second 

(e) 

First 

(0 

1 
1 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

1 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Stale the total number of votes cast al the latest general meeting for Ihe electkjn of directors of the respondenL mon vntas east 

11. Give the date of such meetng. Mavn. igas 

12. Give the place of such meeting. FOnwniih Tam« 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dalian in Thousanda) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

S 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710.711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 

721.721.5 
722, 723 

724 

737. 738 
739. 741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 

733. 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Accmed Accounts Receivable 
-Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Less: Allowances for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr. 
Property Used in Other Than Carner Operation 
(Less Depreciation) $ 

Other Assets 
Other Defen-ed Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Column h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Column h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
(Schedules 335. 342. 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at closeBalance at begin-

of year ning of year 

(b) (c) 

40,545 

8.116 

473 
43.174 

296.737 
60,498 

225.960 
2,513 

(24,461) 
182,746 
136,195 

8,644 
981.140 

6,311 

424,004 
42.403 

11,306 
76,353 

560,377 

8,053,500 
2,051,723 

161,317 

(4,118,803) 
6,147,737 

7,689.254 

26,988 

8,309 

65 
10,160 

335,718 
59,901 

313,715 
2,135 

(19.697; 
166,626 
99,591 
9,550 

1,013,061 

6,463 

93,974 
42,044 

11,797 
72,461 

226,739 

7,647,943 
1,900,211 

55,025 

(3,754,736) 
5,848,443 

7,088,243 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755. 756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5.762 
763 

764 

.765.767 
766-
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772.774.775. 
782,784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 
798 

798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Uabilities 
Loans and Notes Pavable 
Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accmed Accounts Pavable 
Taxes Accmed 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 
due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obliqations 
Capitalized Lease Obliqations 
Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Def. Revenues>Transfers from Gov. Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230. lines 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent Marketable 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 
NET SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance at close 
of yoar 

5.251 
166.252 
13.207 
15.840 
12.509 

1.034,702 
104.472 
83.194 

25.995 
1,461,422 

763.870 
21.840 

139,392 

(44,720) 

1,226.405 

1,081,299 
3.188.086 

951,639 
951,639 

238,934 

1,849.173 

3.039,746 
7 \ 6 8 9 ^ 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

10,948 
153.470 

9,838 
19,441 
13,080 

877,718 
114,647 
63,778 

115,430 
1,378,350 

695,018 
32,929 
39,382 

(48.114 

1,420,765 

616,902 
2,756,882 

951,639 
951,639 

238,934 

1,762,438 

2,953,011 
7,088.243 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

-
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(DollarB in Thousands) 

Tha notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financiai condition of the earner 
The earner shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert ths word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in sepaiate 
notes with sutable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of tlie character commonly disclosed in finarxsial statements under generally accepted 
accounting and reporting pnnciples, sxcepi as shown in other schedules. This includee statements explaining (1) service interrupbon insurance policies and 
indicating Ihe amount of indemnity to which respondeni will be entitled for worit stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulaiB concerning obligations lor stock purehase options granted to 
officers and employees; and (3) wtiat entnes have been made for net income or reteined ineome restncted under pn)visions of mortgages and other arrangements 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net ineome or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and fbr sinking and oilier funds 

purauanltoprovisk)nsofreorganizationplans,moilgagss,dBeds of trust, or othsr contracts S None 

2. Esdmatad amount of future oamings which can be realized before paying Federel ineome taxes because of unused and available nel opereting loss 

canyover on Januaiy 1 of Iha yeer foltowing Ihat fbr which the raport IS mada i o 

3.(a) Explain the procedure in accounting tor pension Ainds and recording in ths accounts the current and past servica pension costs, indicating whether or 

not consistent with Ihe pnor year 

Saa Note 1 on page 9 

(b) Stata amount, if any, representing Ihe excess of the aetuenally computed value ol vested benefits over the total oi the pension fund 

See Note 1 on page 9 ^ 

(e) la any part of pamion plan funded? Specify. YeeX No 

(i) V funding la by insuranes, give name of insunng eompany 

If finding ia by trust agreement, list Injstee(s) Bankere Tngt Comnanv m Naw Yorit (Bankami Saafinn Rank f.«ianfir«i) 

Dale of l iusi agreement or latest amendment- Bankere - Mareh 2.1970 fas amended January 1.19871. SeafirsI - Jdv 11.1988 

If reapondent is affiliatad In any wey with the tnjstee(s), explain affiliation N d affiliated See Note 1 page 9 

(d) List affiliated eompaniea which are included in the pension plan hinding agreemert and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreement 

N/A . 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunlies of the respondent or any of its altiliates? Speciiy 

Yea No N/AX 

If V—. eive number of the shares tef each class of stock Of other secuntv N/A 

(il) Ara voting nghts attached lo any secunbes held by the pension plan? Specify Yee No N/AX 

If yes, wtio determines how stock is votsd? 

4. State whether a segregated political ftjnd hes been established as previdad by the Federal Election Campaign Act at 1971 (18 U S C 610) 

Yea NoX 

5. (a) Tha amount of ampkiyen oonlnbulion to emplpyss stock ownership plans lor the current year was j N o n e 
(b) Tfie amourt of investmsnt tax cradit used to reduce current income tax expense reeuHing Irom contnbutions to qualified employee stock ownership 

niens lof Ihe curren veer was S None 

6. In reference to Doekat No 37465 specify the total amount of businsss sntertainment expenditures charged to the nonoperating expense account 

$Non» 

Continued on following page 
Raiiroad /Annual (Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulara with respect to contingent assets and liabilibes at I l ia dose of the year, in accordance with Instnjction S-6 m tfie Unifonn System 
of /Accounts for Raiiroad Companies, that ara nol reflected in tfie amounts of tfie respondent. 
Disdose the nature and amount of contingency Ihal is matena l . 
Examples of contingent liabilitiea are items which may became oUigations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 
of additionai taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunbes or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 
and/br reference to the following pages.) 

See Note 2 on Page 10 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Martietable Equity Secunbes. None 

Dr. (Cr) to 
Slockholders 

Equity 

(Currern Y r J " 

Cost Mari(et 
Dr. (Cr) 

to Income 

Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
as of / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
(Previoua Y r ) 
asof / / 

Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

(b) >U / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo maricetable equity secunbes were as lollows: 

Gams Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S on the sale of martcetaUe equity secunties was induded in net income for (year) 
The cost of secunties sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each seeunty held at bme of sale. 

Significant nel realized arxl net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of finandal statements but pnor to Ihe filing, applicable lo 
marketable equity secumies owned at balanca sheet data shall be disdosed below: 

NOTE: / / (dale) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

"RaiIfoaa"AnruiarRepofnn" 
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$9 
54 

(93) 

57 

10 

32 
$69 

$12 
50 

(25) 

(1) 
-
-

S36 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMEhfT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Not8(1) 

Retirenieni pians and other benefit pians 

Buriington Northem Raiiroad Company (Railroad) participates in Burlington Northem inc ' s (BNI) penskin plans, whK:h consist of a noncontnbutory 
defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all norvunion employees and a nonqualified defined benefit plan for certain officers and other 
emptoyees. The benefits ara based on years of credited servtoe and the highest five-year average compensatton levels. BNI's funding policy is to 

contnbute annually not less ttian tha regulatory minimum, and not more than the maximum amouni deducbbie for income tax purposes. 

Component of t l ie net penston cost were as follows (in milltons): 

Year ended December 3 1 , 1995 1994 

Service cos t benefits earned during the penod 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligabon 

Actual retum on plan assets 

Net amortizabon and deferred amounts 

Curtailment costs 

Cost of speaal terminahon benefits 

Net pension cost 

The foltowing table s fnws tfie reconciliabon of BNI's funded status of the plans with amounts recorded in the consolidated balance sheets (in 
millions): 

December 3 1 , 1995 1994 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligahons. 

Vested benefit obligabon 

Accumulated benefit obiigatxin 

Projected benefit obligabon 

Plan assets at fair value, primarily marketable equity and debt securities 

Projected benefit obligabon in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized net loss 

Unrecognized prior service cost 

Unamorbzed net transibon obligabon 

Adjustment required to recognize minimum liability 

Accrued pension cost 

BNI uses a Decemt)er 31 measurement date. The assumptions used in accounbng for BNI's plans were as follows. 

1995 1994 
Discount rate 7.0% 9 0 % 
Rate of increase in compensadon levels 4.0% 5 5% 
Expected tong-temi rate o l retum on plan assets 9.5% 9 5% 

Railroad participates in 401 (k) thrift and profit shanng plans, sponsored by BNI, which cover substantially all non-union employees Railroad 
matches 35 percent o l the first 6 percent ol the employees' contnbuDons, which is subject to certain percentage limits o l the employees' earnings, at 
the end o l each quarter. Depending on Railroad's performance, an additional matching contnbution of 20 or 40 percent can be made at the end 

of the year. Railroad's expense was SI 2 million and S8 million in 1995 and 1994. respectively. 

1*641) . 

(*696) _ 

($758) 

534 

(224) 

93 
2 

20 
(53) 

- j s i s a . 

($481) 

($553) 

($628) 

467 

(161) 

41 

5 

29 

(12) 

($98) 

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1 



10 Road Initials: BNRR Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) 

Commitments and contingencies 

Environmental 

Railroad's operations, as well as those of its competitore, are sutauect to extensive federal, state and local environmental regulation Railroad's 
operabng procedures indude practices to protect tf ie environment ftom the environmental nsks inherent in railroad operations, which frequently 
involve transporting chemicals and other hazardous matenals 

Additionally, many of Railroad's land holdings are and have been used fbr industnal or transportation-related purposes or leased to 
commercial or industnal companies whose activities may have resulted in discharges onto the property As a result. Railroad is subject to 
environmental cleanup and enforoement actions In particular, the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation 
and Liability Adt of 1980 (CERCLA), also known as the "Superfund" law, as well as similar state laws generally impose joint and several 
liability fbr clean-up and enforcement costs without regard to fault or the legality of the onginal conduct on current and former owners and 
operators of a sde Railroad has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party (PRP) fbr study and clean-up costs at 
approximately 22 Superfund sites for which investigation and remediation payments are or will be made or are yet to be determined (the 
Superfund sites) and in many instances, is one of several PRPs In addition. Railroad may be considered a Pi^P under certain other laws 
Accordingly, under CERCLA and other federal and state statutea. Railroad may be heM jointly and severally liable for all 
environmental costs associated with a particular site If there are other PRPs, Raiiroad generally participates in the clean-up of these sites 
through cost-shanng agreements that vary from site to site. Costs are typically allocated based on relative volumetnc contnbution of 
matenal, the amount of bme the site was owned or operated, and/or the portion of the totai site owned or operated by each PRP 

Environmental costs-iai^lude initial site surveys and environmental studies of potentially contaminated sites as well as costs for remediation and 
restoration of sites determined to be contaminated Liabilities Ibr environmental clean-up costs are initially recorded when Railroad's liability for 
environmental clean-up is both praliable and a reasonable estimate of associated costs can be made Adjustments to initial esbmates are 

recorded as necessary based upon additional information developed in subsequent penods Railroad conducts ongoing environmental contingency 
analysis, which considers a combination of factore, including independent consulbng reports, site visits, legal reviews, analysis of the likelihood of 
participation in and the alulity of other PRPs to pay fbr clean-up, and histoncal trend analyses 

Railroad la involved in a number of administrative and judicial proceedings and other mandatory clean-up ellbrts at approximately 180 sites, 
including the Superfund sites, at which it is being asked to participate in the study and/or clean-up of the environmental contamination Railroad 
paid approximately $28 million and $21 million dunng 1995 and 1994, respectively, relabng to mandatory clean-up efforts, including amounts 
expended under federal and state voluntary clean-up programs Railroad has accruals of approximately $115 million for remediation and 
restoration of all known sites, indudmg $105 million pertaining to mandated sites, ofwhieh approximately S40 million relates to the Superfund 
sites Railroad anbcipates that the majonty of the accmed costs at December 31,1995 will be paid over the next five years No individual site is 
considered to be matenal Recovenes received from third parties, net of legal costs incurred, were approximately $31 million dunng the year ended 
(December 31,199S and were not significant in pnor yeare 

Liabilities for environmental costs represent Railroad's best estimates fbr remediation and restoration of these sites and include both asserted and 
unasserted claims Unasserted claims are not considered to be a matenal component of the liability Although recorded liabilities include 
Railroad's best estimates of all costs, without reduction lor anticipated recovery from third parties. Railroad's total clean-up costs at these sites 
cannot be predicted with certainty due lo vanous lactora such as the exteni of corrective actions that may be required, evolving environmental 
laws and regulations, advances in environmental technology, the exIenI of other PRPs' participation in clean-up efforts, developments in ongoing 
environmental analyses related to sites determined to be contaminated, and developments in environmental sun«ys and studies of potentially 
contaminated sites As a result, future charges to income fbr environmental liabilities could have a significant effect on results of operations 
in a particular quarter or fiscal year as individual site studies and remediation and restoration efforts pnx:eed or as new sites anse However, 
expenditures associated with such liabilities are typically paid out over a tong penod, therefbre, management believes that it is unlikely that any 
Identified matters either individually or in the aggregate will have a matenal adverse effect on Railroad's consolidated financiai position or liquidity 

Railroad expeds it will become sub jed to future requirements regulabng air emissions from diesel tocomotives that may increase its operating 
costs Regulations applicable to new locomolive engines are expeded to be issued by the Environmental Protection /kgency soon It is 
anticipated that these regulations will be effedive for locomobve engines installed after 1999 Under some interpretations of federal law, older 
engines may be regulated by states based on standards and procedures which the State of California ultimately adopts Ai this ume it is 
unknown whether Califomia will adopt locomotive emission standanls that may differ from federal standards 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

I 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Other claims and litigatton 

Railroad and its subsidianes are parties to a number of legal actions and claims, various governmental proceedings arxJ private civil suits arising 
in the ordinary course of business, including those related to environmental matters and personal injury claims While the final outcome of these 
Items cannot be predicted with certainty, considering among other things the meritorious legal defenses available, it is the opinion of management 
that none of these items, when finally resolved, will have a matenal adverse effect on the annual results of operattons, financiai position or liquidity 
of Raiiroad, alttiough an adverse resolution of a number of these items coukj have a matenal adverse effect on the results of operations in a 
particular quarter of a fiscal year. 

Hedging activities 

Railroad has a program lo hedge against fluctuations in the price of its diesel fuel purchases. This program includes forward purchases for delivery 
at hieling faalities. /Wditionally, this program includes exchange-traded petroleum futures contracts and various commodity swap and collar 
transadtons which are accounted for as hedges /^ny gams or losses associated witti changes in market value of these hedges are 
defened and recognized as a component of fuel expense in the pertod in which the hedged fuel is pun:hased and used. To the extent Railroad 
hedges portions of its fuel purchases, it may not fully benefit from decreases in fuel pnces. 

As of December 31,1995, Railroad had entered into forward purchases for approximately 69 millton gallons a l an average pnce of approximately 49 
cents per gallon, in additton. Railroad hekl petroleum futures contracts represenbng approximately 60 million gallons at an average price of 
approximately 48 cents per galton. These contracts have expiration dates ranging from January, 1996 to October, 1996. 

The above prices do nol include taxes, fuel handling costs, certain transportation costs and, except for fonvard contracts, any differences which may 
occur from time to time between the pnces of commodities hedged and the purchase price o l Railroad's diesel fuel. 

Railroad's current fuel hedging program covers approximately 20 percent of estimated 1996 fuel purohases. The current and future fuel delivery 
pnces are monitored continuously and hedge positions are adjusted accordingly. Hedge positions are also ctosely monitored to ensure tiiat ttiey will 
not exceed adual fuel requirements in any penod. Unrealized gams or losses from Railroad's fuel hedging transactions were not matenal a l 
December 31,1995 and 1994. Railroad monitors its hedging posittons and cradit ratings of its counterparties and does not anticipate tosses due to 
counterparty nonperformance. 

Other commitments and contingencies 

Raiiroad has bwo power purchase agreements, expinng in 1998 and 2001 , that currentiy involve 197 locomotives. Payments required by the 
agreements are based upon usage, subject to specified take-or-pay minimums. The rates specified in the two agreements are renegotiable every 
tiM) years. Railroad's 1996 minimum commitment obligation is $51 million. Based on projected locomotive power requirements. Railroad's 
payments in 1996 are expeded to be in excess o l the minimum. Payments under ttia agreements totaled $49 million and $47 million in 1995 and 
1994, respectively. In 1990, Railroad entered into a letter o l credit for the benefit o i a vendor. This lener of credit is a performance guarantee for up 
to $15 million in overhauls. 

Railroad is party to service interruption insurance agreements under which it would be required to pay premiums oi up to a maximum of 
approximately $70 million in the event o l work stoppages on other railroads related to ongoing national bargaining. Railroad is also entitied to receive 
payments under certain conditions if wortt stoppage occurs on its property. 

BNRR's federal income tax returns have been examined through 1991. All years prior to 1986 are closed. Issues relating to the years 1986-1991 
are being contested ttirough various stages of administiative appeal. In addition, BNRR has various state income tax returns in the process of 
examination, administrative appeal or litigation. Management believes that adequate provision has been made for any adjustment that might be 
assessed for open years through 1995. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the requested infonnation for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in 
results of operations for ttie year. parenthesis 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 5. Cross-checks 
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. bne 15, column (b) = Une 62, col (b) 
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, col (b) 

the appropriate line No. 19 tor Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income.' bst bne 50, cdumn (b) = Line 64, cd (b) 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Schedule 410 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsedion of ttvs bne 14, column (b) = bne 620, cd (h) 
schedute. bne 14, column (d) = Une 620. cd (f) 

Une 14, column (e) = bne 620, cd (g) 
Une 49, column (b) 

bne 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Ched 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104)Sv«tchinq 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demunaqe 
(llO)lnadental 
(121) Joint Faality-Cradit 
(122) Joint Faaiity-Oebil 
(501) Railway Operating Revenues (Exdusive of 

Transfora from Govt Authonties - bnes 1-9) 
(502) Railway Operating Revenues-Transfera from 

Govt Authonties for Cunent Operabons 
(503) Railway Operating Revenues-Amortization of 

Deferred Transfers from Govt Authonties 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12) 

(531) Railway Operatinq Expenses 
NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from Property Used in Other 

than Carrier Operations 

(512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (Cosl Method) 
(514) Interest income 
(516) Income from Sinkinq and Other Funds 
(517) Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
(518) Reimbureements Received Under 

Contrads and Agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous Income 

Income from Affiliated Companies (519) 
A Dividends (Equity Method) 
B. Equity Undistnbuted Eamings (Losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (LINES 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (LINES IS, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of Property Used in Other 

than Camer Operabons 
(544) Miscellaneous Taxes 
(545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment Organizations 
(550) Income Transfened Under Contrads & Agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income Charqes 
(553) Uncdiectible Accounts 

TOTAL MISC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 
Income Available For Fixed Charges (UNES 28,36) 

/Vnount for 
current year 

5,255,698 
29,427 

38,675 

20,411 
35.327 
2,467 

(1,173) 

5,380,832 

(93) 

5,380,739 
4.967,669 

413,070 

4,161 

0 
20.434 

348 

13.089 

46 
38.078 

451,148 

1,173 

5,736 
0 

6.909 
^ ^ 4 4 4 ^ 

/Vmount for 
preceding 

year 

(c) 

4,875,912 
29,647 

33,933 

15,910 
38.163 
2,250 
(444) 

4,995,371 

(708) 

4.994,663 
4,163.232 

831,431 

1.208 

1 
9.219 

333 

21,249 

188 
32,198 

863.629 

1,674 

13,811 
4 

15.489 
848,140 

Freight-
related 

rev & exp 
(d) 

5,255,698 

38,675 

20,411 
35.327 
2.467 

(1,173) 

5,351,405 

5,351,405 
4,939,984 

411.421 

"':" -

• - • , 

^ 
. 

\ \ _ , . • 

-

" 

., 
•• 

Passenger-
related 

rev & exp 

29,427 

29.427 

(93) 

29,334 
27,685 
1,649 

- t^ -'^ 

' 
^ 

^ ^ '^ ^ 1 

\ ' i ^ \ ''̂  ^ 

•! 

* } ^ 

' 

-

' • ' ' • l ^ ^ • • 

H H H 

bne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 

Check 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on Funded Oebt: 

(A) Fixed Interest not in Default 

(B) Interest in Default 

(547) Interest on Unfunded Debt 

(548) Amortization of Discount on Funded Oebt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (LINES 38-41) 

INCOME AFTER FIXED CHARGES (LINES 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on Funded Oebt: 

(C) Contingent Interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or Infrequent Items (Debit) Credit 

INCOME(LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 0PERAT10N(BEF0RE INC TAXES) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income: 

Federal Income Taxes 

State Income Taxes 

Other Income Taxes 

(557) Provisions for Deferred Taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (LINES 47-50) 

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (UNES 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or Loss from Operations of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 

(562) Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of S ) 

INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 52 -f 53 + 54) 

• EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary Items (Net) 

(590) Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items 

(591) Provisions for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounhng Pnnciples 

(Less: Applicable Income Taxes oi $62,397 ) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (LINES 551- 59 -t 60) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS (NROI) 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income (-) 

(557) Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (-) 

Income from Lease of Road and Equipment (-) 

Rent for Leased Roads and Equipment (-f) 

NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

1 

Amount for 

current year 

71,756 

10,495 

4,116 

86,367 

357,872 

357,872 

243,178 

37,860 

(134,045 

146,993 

210,879 

210.879 

0 

(100,519 

110,360 

413,070 

281,038 

(134,045 

15,298 

250,779 

Amount for 

preceding 

year 

(0 

68,114 

7,192 

3,992 

79,298 
768,842 

768,842 

167,132 
23,741 

108,524 

299,397 

469,445 

469,445 

0 

(10,307 

459,138 

831,431 

190,873 

108,524 

12,830 

519,204 

Line 

No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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In 1996 respondent recorded 

Schedule 210 

Schedule 220 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

merger severance and asset charges which impacted the following line numbers: 

Uofi 

14 

15 

28 
37 

43 

46 

50 
51 
52 

55 

61 
62 
64 

67 

Line 

3 

6 
14 

15 
17 

Column 

(b) 

(b) 
(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 
(b) 

(b) 
(b) 

(b) 
(b) 
(b) 

Column 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

(b) 

The impact of the merger severance and asset charges on schedules included 

Schedule 

335 
410 
412 
415 

Eage 

35 
46, 47, 49. 51 

52 
56.57 

Increaf^f^fDecrcase) 

(671.172) 

(671.172) 

(671.172) 

(671.172) 

(671.172) 

(671.172) 

(257,059) 
(257.059) 

(414.113) 

(414.113) 

(414.113) 
(671.172) 
(257.059) 

(414.113) 

lncrease{D.eciease} 

(414,113) 

(414,113) 

(414.113) 

(414.113) 
(414,113) 

in this report is as follows: 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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1 220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 

Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under "Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 

based on the equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns 

(b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Indude in column (b) only amounts aoDlicabie to retained eaminqs exdusive of any amounts induded in column (c). 1 
Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 
> 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beqinninq ol year 
(601 5) Prior penod adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to retained eamings" 
TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained eamings" 

(620) Appropnations for sinkinq and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 

TOTAL 
Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total unappropriated retained eammgs and equity in 
undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Totai appropnated retained earnings 
Credits dunng year $ 0 
Debits dunng year S 0 

Balance at Close of year $ 0 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences' 

Account 606 S 0 
Account 616 $ 0 

Retained 

eamings-
unappropnated 

(b) 

$ 1,762,800 

107,091 

107,091 

16,282 

50,000 

66,282 

40,809 
1,803,609 

45,564 

Equity in undis­

tributed eamings 

(losses) of affil­

iated companies 

(c) 

$ (362 

3,269 

42,747 

46,016 

90 

90 
45,926 
45,564 

N/A 

1,849,1731 N/A 

Line | 
No. 1 

1 1 
2 1 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 1 
9 1 
10 j 
11 1 
12 1 
13 1 
14 1 
15 1 
16 1 

17 

18 I 

19 1 
20 1 
21 1 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and at end of year. 

** Deferred taxes associated with the conversion to the equity method were not reflected in income but charged directly to equity | 
and included in line 8. See schedule 450. 1 
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give Ihe inlomialion as requested uoiiceming Iha caah Hows during the year Either Ihe direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its principal 
componenis operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, Ihe sum of which is net cash flow Irom 
operating activities. The indirect method stans with net income and adiusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result ol operating cash transactions in the 
current period to reconcile it to net cash llow Irom operating activities II Oaeet method is used complete lines 1-41: indirect method complete lines 10-41 Cash lor the 

their maturity that they present insigmlicant nsk of changes in value because ol changes in interest rates Information about all investing and financing activities which do 
not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in lootnotes to this schedula They shall clearly relate the cash (» any) and noncash aspects ol transactions. Examples of 
iiuicash nvBsting and financing transactions include converting debt to equity acquinng assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring 
a mongage to the seller obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for olher noncash assets or liabilities. Some 
transactions are part cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall be reponed directly in the statement ol cash Hows Reler to FAS Statement No 95, Statement ol 
Cash Flows, tor further details 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Una 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
1 

( 
7 

8 

S 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(al 

Cash received liom operatina revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash paid lor operatina expensss 

Interest paid (net ol amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Olher - net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 - 8) 

Current Year 

It,) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

0 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

: 
1 

5 

6 

71 

f 

S 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income Irom continuing operations 

Current Year 

210.879 

PriorYear 

(c) 

469,445 

Line 

No 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line Cross 

No Checic 

11 

i : 

i : 
K 

15 

nl 
" 
11 

IS 

2( 

21 

Descnption 

(a) 

Depreciation and amortization expanses 

Nst increase (decrease) in deferred income taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undislnbuted earninqs (losses) ol affiliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in materials and suoplies. and olher current assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) m other-net 

Net cash provided (rom continuinq operations (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason ol discontinued 

operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Cun'ent Year 

(b) 

(26.960 

393.828 

(134.045 

(3.269 

109,303 
(35.824 

(26.989 

669.693 

1.156.616 

0 

1.156.616 

Prior Year 

(c) 

(13.612) 
335.343 

108.524 

(188 

(111.406 

(16.089 

(13.563 

(11.418 

747.036 

0 

747.036 

Line 

No 

11 

12 

13 

1' 

id 
IB 

17 

i a 

19' 

2( 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line Cross 

No Check 

22 

23 

2' 

25 

26j 

27 

2( 

29l 

IJesciiption 

(a) 

Proceeds Irom sale ol prapeny 

Capital expenditures 

Net change in temporanr cash investments notoualilvina as cash eouivalents 

Proceeds irom sale/reoavment ol investment and advances 

Purchase once of lona-lerm mvesimani and advances 

Net decrease (increase) m smkinq and olher special lunds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Yoar 

48.331 

(699.059 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(79,090 

(729.818 

Prior Year 

(cl 

34.590 

(625.708) 

(20.064) 

(611.182) 

Line 

No 

22 

23' 

21 

2^ 

26 

27 

2E 

29 

(Continued on next page) 
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ROAD INITIALS- BNRR Year 1995 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Descnption 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prtor Year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

Proceeds Irom issuance ol long-term debt 132.892 213.776 _3? 
_ai 

_33 

_35 

_3§ 
37 

Pnncipal payments ol long-term debi (204.952: (336.464) 

32 Proceeds Irom issuance ol capital stock 

32 Purchase price of acguirino treasunr stock 

341 Cash dividends paid (50.000! 

351 Other - net (291.181: (2.870) 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) (413.241: (125.558) 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lines 21.29 a 36) 13.557 10.296 
3e Cash and cash equivalents at beqinninq ol the year 26.988 16.692 

3S 3S CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Lines 37 & 38) 40.545 26.988 

4C 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid during the year tor 

Interest (net ol amount capitalized)' 81.305 78,000 4C 
41 Income taxes (net)' 280,799 191.611 

'Only applies il indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1995 Supplemental noncash investing and financing activities information: 

Assets financed through a capital lease obligation 139,697 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1995 

245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9,10.20, and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operatinq Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operatinq Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current 
Operatinq Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railwav Operatinq Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operatinq Expenses 
Averaqe Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 
Ooeratinq Liabilities 
Days of Workinq Capital Required 
Cash Woridng Caoital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Matenals and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material Included 
in Account 712 
Matenals and Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

NOTE (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carner 
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column (1 
133,134.135, 208, 210. 212. 227. 229, 231, 312. 314, 
operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent in 
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from opers 
(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 
Schedule 200. line 6, column b 
NOTEA 
Line 1 -i- 2 -i- 3 

Schedule 210. line 13. column b 
NOTEB 
Line 5-1-6 
Line 7 / 360 Days 

Line 4 / Line 8 
Line 9-1-15 Days 

Schedule 200. line 31. column b 
Schedule 200.' line 32, column b (NOTE A) 
Schedule 200. line 33, column b (NOTE A) 
NOTEA 
Sumof lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136.137. 
138.213.232. 317. column h 
Line 16-1-line 6- l ine 17 
Line 18/360 Davs 
Line 15/Line 19 

Line 10-Line 20 (NOTEC) 
Line 21 x Line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 -i- line 2, 
column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Schedule 200, line 12, column b(NOTE A) 
NOTEA 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 -i- line 27 

refers to railway transportation service. 
H), lines 121. 122. 123. 127. 128. 129. 
and 316. Rent income is added to railway 
:ome is also added to total operating 
iting expense. 

Amount 

(b) 

43.174 
296,737 

31,398 
371,309 

5,380.739 
122.236 

5,502,975 
15,286 

24 
39 

5,251 
166,252 
13,207 
93,884 

278.594 

4,967,669 
553,289 

4,536,616 
12,602 

22 

17 
214,234 

40.545 

40.545 

136,195 
0 

136,195 

^ 1 7 6 7 4 0 

C J 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

«.i 

4J 

d 
7 
e 

g 
IC 

11 

d 
12 
14 
151 

16 

17 

18 

igj 
20 

21 
22 
22 

24] 

2E 
26 

27 

28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1995 25 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310,310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stoclts, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held 
by respondent at dose of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down during the year and the appiicabie dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude secunlies issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see 
tfie rules goveming Account No. 721 'Investments and advances; affiliated companies,' in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investmenis in the following order and show a totai for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order: 
(A) Stocl(s 

(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarners-adive 
(4) Noncarners-inadive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemment Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Inveslment advances 

3. The subdassification of classes (B), (C), (0), and (E) should be the same as that provided for dass (A). 
4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporations, tlie symbols and industnal classifications lo be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes 
II Mining 
Ili Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Rnance, insurance, and real estate 
Vli Transponation, communications, and other public utilities 
Vili Services 
IX Govemment 
X Ail other 

5. By camers, as Ihe lerm is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges. terries, union depots, 
and other terminal faalities, sleeping cara, parior cars, dining care. Ireight cars, express sennce and facilities, electnc railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and olher manne transportation equipment, pipe lmes (other than Ihose for transportation of water), and olher instnimentalities devoied to the 
transportation oi persons or propeny for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be induded. 

6. Noncarrier compames should, lor the purpose of these schedules, indude telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be dassed as noncarrier companies, even though the secunties held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by earners. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an oigamzation lor operating propeny or administering its linancial affairs. An inactive corporation 
is one which has been practically absoibed m a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor administers its financiai affairs: if it maintains an 
organization it does so only lor the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cosl ot present equity in total assets is less than $10,0(X). 
9. Indude investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 
10. Oo not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are lointly owned, disclose in lootnotes the name and extent ol control of the 

other controlling entities. 
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26 Road Initials: BNRR Year 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulacs of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligatians, unsecured notes, and Investment advances of companies affiliated with 

respondeni, induded In aixniints Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds'; 716, "CapHal Funds"; 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies'; and 717, 'Other 

Funds.' 

Z Entnes In this schedule shouM be made In accoidance wilh the definitions and general instnichons given on page 18, dassHying the investments by means 

ol letteis, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means ol an arbitrary mark in cdumn (d) the obligation in support ol which any seeunty is pledged, mortgaged, or oil lunmse encumbered, 

giving names and other important particulars ol such obligations in lootnotes. 

4. Give totals lor eech dass and lor each subdass and a grand total lor each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) shoiiM show date of matunty of bonds and other evMences of indebtedness. In case obligations oi Ihe same designation mature 

serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 1 9 _ to 1 9 _ . ' AbbreviaUons in common use in standaid finandal publications may be used to consen/e 

space. 

Line Account 

No. No. 

(a) 
1 721 

i 

< 
' 
1 

f 

7 

t 

! 
IC 

11 

12 

i ; 

u 
IS 

u 
17 

1£ 721 

IS 

zq 
21 

22 721 

23 

24 

2! 

2C 721 

271 

a 
z 
3GI 
31 

3 ! 

33 

V 

M 
x 
37 

31 

3! 

4d 

41 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

A-1 

C-1 

D-1 

E-1 

Kind of 

induslry 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vli 

Vll 

Vll 

VN 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

X 

Name ol issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(induded rale lor pieferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Belt Railway Ol Chicago. The 

Camas Praine Reilread Companv 

Davenport Rock Island a Northwestem Railway Co. 

Houston Belt & Tenninal Railway Company 

Iowa Transler Railway Comoanv 

Kansas City Temunal Railway Company 

Longview Switchinq Company 

M T Properties Inc. 

Paducah & Illinois Railroad Comoany 

Portland Tenninal Reilroad Companv 

TTX Comoanv 

Total Class A- l 

Buillnqton Nonhem Leasinq Coiporation $41,447 - due 08/01, S28.338 - due 10AX) 

Total Class C-1 

Tenninal Railroad Assoc, ol St. Louis due 09/00 

Total Class D-1 

Camas Praine Railroad Company 

Davenport Rock Island a Northwestem Railway Co 

Oenver Umon Tenninel Railway Companv 

Houston Belt a Temunal Railway Company 

Kansas City Tenninal Radwav Companv 

Lonoview Switchinq Comoanv 

Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company 

Port Temunal Railroad Assoaation 

Tenninal Railroad Associalian ol Sl. IJOUIS 

Wilcnila Terminal Association 

Builinqlon Northem Inc. 

Midwest Northwest Prooerties Inc. 

Total Class E-1 

Extent 

ol Control 

(e) 

833 

5000 

000 

25.00 

25.00 

16.68 

5000 

37 78 

33 34 

4000 

14 28 

623 

3334 

Une 

No 

1 

i 

'. 
t 

t 

I 

7 

( 
< 

IC 

11 

1? 

i : 

u 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2C 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26J 
27 

2f 

2! 

3C 

31 

32 

33| 

34! 

3; 

38 

37 

38 

3£ 

M 

41 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES<:ontinuad 

(Odtaisn Thousands) 

6. If any of Ihe companies mdixledm Iha sdiedule are conlrolled by iMpondenltiM percent olconlrelslxxjklbashow^ In ease any company 

bled a controlled oUwr than through actual ownerahip ol secunMi. give partKulais in a lootnole In casee of joint control, give name* of olhor parties and 

particulara o l control 

7. If any advances raported ara pledged, gwepartculais in a foolnole 

8 Investmenta in oonipanns In whxih nelher the onginal cost or preseni equity in total assets ara less than $10,000 may be combined n one figure 

9 Abo included shouki be investments h unmcoiporeted enimes such as basse oiganizations (exdusive ol amounts nominally seltbd on a cuirent bass) 

10 This schedub shouki not include secunties Bsued or assumed by raspondent 

11. For affiliates which do not raport to Ihe Interstate Commeroe Commission and a n (oinlly owned, give names and extent ol control ol other enMies by 

footnotes 

Law 

No. 

1 

: 
5 

4 

i 

« 
7 

i 

9 

Id 

11 

12 

« 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

H 

If 

20 

1 21 
22 

1 23 
241 

25 

26 

27 

28 

as 
3C 

3 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

36 

3S 

4C 

41 

Investments and advances 

Opening Balanca 

m 
260 

SO 

1.500 

3 

16 

100 

2 

523 

3 

1.368 

0 

2.405 

33 

6.263 

69.785 

69.785 

527 

527 

390 

2.298 

589 

4.551 

6,270 

63 

759 

481 

170 

416 

2 

0 

4.255 

20.244 

Additions 

la) 

, 

117 

290.020 

290.137 

Oeduelnns (If olher 

Ihan sab. explain) 

Ih) 

1.500 

100 

1.600 

344 

344 

2.298 

589 

691 

1.132 

54 

88 

469 

5.321 

Ctosing babnce 

li) 

260 

SO 

0 

3 

IB 

0 

2 

523 

3 

1.368 

0 

2.405 

33 

4.683 

69.785 

69.785 

183 

183 

507 

0 

Q 

3.860 

5.138 

S3 

705 

393 

170 

416 

2 

290.020 

3.786 

305.060 

profit (toss) 

li) 

(1.209 

Ad[ustmenls 

Account 721 5 

Ik) 

(1.2511 

(1.2511 

Oivxlends or 

interest credited 

10 income 

in 

6.993 

6.993 

35 

35 

31 

34 

65 

Line 

No 

1 

! 
. 
1 

i 

i 

7 

( 
! 
« 
111 
i : 

i : 

11 

1! 

I i 

17| 

ia 
1! 

2C 

2l| 

22 

23i 

24! 

2S{ 

2(1 
27| 

28 

29 

3Cl 

31! 

H 33 
H 
H 
3^ 

37J 
3el 
^ 
2 
4.1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES<:ontinued 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Une Account 

No. No. 

(a) 

1 

! 

' 
3 
a 
7 

a 
! 

1( 

11 

i : 

1! 

U 

i ; 

ie 
17 

If 

1! 

2C 

21 

2! 

2! 

24 

24 
2C 

27 

2a 
29l 

3C 

31 

3S 

3; 

34 

3! 

31 

37 

3d 
X 

M 

41 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

KIndol 

industry 

(c) 

Name ol issuing company and also lien relerence, il any 

(induded rate ior preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Account 721.5 Adiustments 

Equity Eaminqs (Loss) - Schedule 310A 

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

Extent 

oi Control 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

1 

S 

* 
1 

1 

f 

7 

I 

i 

1( 

11 

12 

i ; 

14 

15 

IE 

17 

If 

IS 

2C 

21 

22 

Z 

24 

25{ 

26 

27 

2E 

Z 

3C 

31 

32 

3: 

34 

351 

36 

37 

3{ 

3£ 

4C 

41 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES-Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

! 
A 

i 

t 

7 

e 
s 

u 
11 

12 

i ; 

14 

1! 

le 

17 

ie 

IS 

2C 

21 

22 

22 

24 

2! 

2£ 

27 

2{ 

2S 

3C 

31 

32 

3: 

34 

3! 

3e 

37 

3t 

3E 

4C 

41 

Opening Balanca 

(f) 

(2.483 

(362 

93.974 

AddiHons 

(g) 

1.232 

48.018 

337.385 

Deductions (il other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

90 

7.355 

~ 

Closing balance 

fl) 

(1.251 

45.564 

424.004 

Disposed ol. 

profit (kiss) 

m 

Adjustments 

Account 721 5 

(k) 

(1.251 

1 
Oividands or 

interest credited 

to income 

fl) 

7.093 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

; 
41 

( 
e 
7 

( 
sl 

u 
11 

12 

i : 

14 

l i 

11 

17 

l i 

IS 

2C 

21 

22{ 

2; 

24 

2d 
2d 
27] 
za 
2« 

30 

31 

32I 
33! 

34I 
3! 

31 

37 

sal 
3£ 

4( 

41 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO, THE 
Buriington Northern Railroad 
The Atcfiison, TopeIca & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missoun Pacific Railroad 
Grand Tmnic Westem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

2,399 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

(2) CAMAS PRAIRIE RAILROAD COMPANY 
Buriington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

(3) HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Buriington Northem Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

30 1/4 shares are pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage. 30 1/4 shares are 
pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and the BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 
Subject to a 1907 Stock Trust Agreement, the shares are held by Chemical Bank. 

(4) IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 
Buriington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Heartland Rail 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 

161 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, 
and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

Number 
of Shares 

2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
5,200 
7,800 

31,200 

% Ownership 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
25.01 

100 00 

500 
500 

1,000 

62.50 
125.00 
62.50 

250.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

25 00 
50 00 
25.00 

100.00 

161 
161 
161 
161 
644 

25.00 
25 00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 
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(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10 

310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Buriington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Missoun Pacific Railroad 
Missouri, Kansas, Texas Railroad 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Gateway Westem Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
SL Louis Southwestem Railway Company 

1,833 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q Rrst and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mongage. 1,833 1/3 shares are pledged 
under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. Both of these pledges 
are subject to Stock Tmst Agreement of 06/12/09 under which 3,656 2/3 shares are held 
by the Boatmen's Tmst Company, Tmstee, 5 shares are hekl by Citibank, N.A., 
Tmstee, and 5 shares are held by Mercantile Bank, Tmstee. 

LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY 
Buriington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

MT PROPERTIES INC. 
Buriington Northem Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestem Railway Company 
Maytag Corporatnn 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

30,498 shares are subject to the liens of the BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage, CB&Q First and 
Refunding Mongage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, NP Pnor Lien Mortgage, and NP 
General Lien Mortgage. 

PADUCAH & laiNOiS RAILROAD COMPANY 
Buriington Northem Raiiroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

33 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mongage. 

PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
Buriington Northem Raiiroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 

TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS 
Buriington Nonhem Railroad 
CSX Transportation, inc. 
Illinois Central Gulf Raiiroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company 
Southem Railway Company 
Missoun Pacific Railroad 

2,058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage 2,058 shares are pledged under St. Louis -
San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

Number 
of Shares 

3,666.668 
1,833.334 
1,833.333 
1,833.334 
1,833 333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1.833.333 

22,000 000, 

150 
150 
300 

30,722 
29,868 
10,369 
10,369 
81.328 

33 34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

12,000 
12,000 
6,000 

30.000 

4,116 
4,116 
4,116 
2,058 
4,116 
2,058 
8,232 

28.812 

29B 

% OwnershiD 

16.68 
'8.34 

8 33 
8.34 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00, 

50 00 
50 00 

100.00 

37 78 
36 72 
12.75 
12.75 

100 00. 

33 34 
33 33 
33 33 

100.00 

40.00 
40 00 
20 00 

100.00 

14 28 
14 28 
14 28 
7 14 

14 28 
7 14 

28 60 
100.00 
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(11) 

310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

Number 
of Shares 

TTX COMPANY 
Buriington Northern Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Union Pacific Railroad 

The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 
Central of Georgia Railroad Company 
Saint Louis Southwestem Railway Company 
Norfolk Southem Railway Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Florida East Coast Industnes, Inc. 
Boston and Main Corporation 

The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Richmond, Fredencksburg and Potomac 
Grand Tmnk Westem Railroad Company 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
(12) Buriington Northem Railroad 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Oklahoma, Kansas and Texas Railraad Company 

333 1/3 shares are pledged under St. Louis - San Franasco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

% Ownership 

1,000 
3,500 
2,500 
1,750 
1,500 
1,200 
1,050 
500 
500 
500 
500 
250 
250 
250 
150 
100 
100 
100 
100 
250 

16,050 

333.34 
333.33 
333 33 

1,000.00 

6.23 
21.81 
15.58 
10.90 
9.35 
7.48 
6.54 
311 
3.11 
3.12 
3.12 
1.56 
1.56 
156 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 
1.56 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33 33 
100.00 
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30 Road Initials: aNRR Year 199.5 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No. 731 , 'Road and Equipment 
Property,' and Accounl No. 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts 
for Raiiroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be staled in column (b) and aii changes made dunng the year should 
be analyzed in columns (c) to (0, indusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) lo (0, inclusive. Grand totals of coiumns (b) and (h) should equal 
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods; il not, full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 -1 , 'Items to be charged,' of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or othenvise. 

4. in column (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other 
property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or othenvise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adiustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in 

which the item was initially included; also the transfer of pnor years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounis, or vice versa, sfiouid be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should ba fully 
explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If dunng Ihe year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made lo Accounl No. 2, 'Land for Transportation Purposes,' state in a footnote Ihe 
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29, amounts not includible in the pnmary road accounts. The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained under 'Notes and 
Remarics,' below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after peimission is obtained from Ihe Commission for 
exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make artiitrary 
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty Irom the Commission. 

9. If dunng the year a segment ol transportation property was acquired, state in a lootnote Ihe name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisilian, giving location and Ihe cost of the property to Ihe respondeni. Also furnish a staiemeni of the amount included m each pnmary accounl representing 
such property acquired, refernng to the column or columns in which the entnes appear. 

10. If an amouni of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Inslmction 2-2 
of the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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32 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1995 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

2 

4 

5 

e 
7 

8 

S 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

3G 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

4G 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Clieck Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for tFansDortationpurDoses 

(3) Gradina 
(4) Other riaht-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridaes. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and sians 

(16) Station and office buildinas 

(17) Roadwav buildinas 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enainehouses 

(22) Storaae warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC temninals 

(26) Communication svstems 

(27) Sianais and intertockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadwav machines 

(39) Public improvements - construction 

(44) Shop machinerv 

(45) Power-plant machinerv 

Other (soecifv and exolain) (1) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freiaht-train cars 
(54) Passenaer-train cars 

(55) Hiahwav revenue eauipment 
(56) Floatina eauipment 

(57) Worfc eauioment 
(58) Miscellaneous eauipment 

(59) Comp. svstems and word proc. eauip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest durina constmction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

123,854 

486,106 

7,208 

53,615 

456,627 

0 

1,319,785 

2,825,596 

780,808 
17,817 

203,680 

22,686 

3.150 

48.742 

175,327 

0 

1.216 

20,821 

85,375 

208,719 

427,369 

2.093 

6,596 

25.308 

170.407 

101,230 

71,476 

2,381 

(491 

7,647,943 

427,965 

975.830 

0 

1,996 

0 

85.325 

209.152 

199,943 
1,900,211 

0 

0 

55,025 

Expenditures during 
the year for original 
road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(c) 

0 

0 

Expenditures dunng 
the year for pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

0 

0 

GRANDTOTAL 9,603,1791 0 ol 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

a! 
4 

5 

6 

7 

e 
£ 

IC 

11 

12 

Ic 
14 

15 

161 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2; 

24 

25 

2e 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33! 
34 

3£ 

36 

37 

38 

3£ 

40 

41 

42 

4c 
• 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line Cross 
No. Check 

1 

2' 

2 
4' 

£ 

€ 

71 

e 
9 

1C 

11 

12 

i : 

14 

isl 
16 

17 

18 

19 

2C 

21I 
22 

23 
24 

25! 

26J 
27 

28 

2£ 

30 

31 

32 

33I 
34 

35 

3C 
37 

I 
39 
4C 
41 

42 

Expenditures 
for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

6,814 

25.582 

512 

3,612 

26,056 

85,585 

186,002 

89,925 

1,396 

17,778 

1,213 

244 

9,279 

6,493 

134 

1,029 

2,150 

24,015 

36,863 

(11 
593 

646 

31,814 

5,508 

2,721 

1,810 

567,763 

150,738 

9,076 

8,985 

33.631 

62,853 

265,283 

106,292 

Credits for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

5,570 

1,560 

4 

27 

1.775 

28,488 

73,330 

35,579 

40 

1,739 

20 

107 

173 

480 

79 

18 

81 

126 

2,098 

39 

21 

7,482 

943 

646 

1,781 

162,206 
19,734 

48,205 

30 

2,900 

15,812 

27,090 

113,771 

43! 939,3381 275,977 

Net changes 
during the year 

(a) 

1.244 

24.022 

508 

3.585 
24,281 

0 

57,097 

112.672 

54,346 

1.356 

16,039 

1.193 

137 

9.106 

6,013 

0 

55 

1,011 

2,069 

23,889 

34,765 

(11 
554 

625 

24,332 

4,565 

2,075 

(1.781 

1,810 

405,557 

131,004 

(39,129 

0 

(30 

0 

6,085 

17,819 

35,763 

151,512 

0 
0 

106.292 

663,361 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

125.098 

510,128 

7,716 

57.200 

480.908 

0 

1,376,882 

2,938,268 
835,154 

19,173 

219,719 

23.879 

3,287 

57,848 

181,340 

0 

1,271 

21,832 

87,444 

232.608 

462.134 

2,082 

7,150 

25,933 

194,739 

105,795 

73,551 

600 

1.761 

8,053,500 

558,969 

936.701 

0 

1,966 

0 

91,410 
226,971 

235,706 

2,051,723 

0 

0 
161,317 

10,266,5401 

Line 
No. 

1 

t 

C 
4' 

5 

e' 
7| 

s' 
9 

IC 

11 

12 

1; 
14 

IS 

lel 
17 

18i 

19 

2C 
21I 
22 

23! 

24! 

25I 
26 
27 

2^ 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

35! 

37J 
38 

39 

401 
41 

42 

43 

* $1,761 - Estimated labor for BNRR Companv, not assignable to specific property account. 1 
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2. 
3. 

•. 

S. 

Roadlntials. BNRR Year 1995 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollais in Tiiousands) 

Show In columns (b) and (e), lor each primaiy account, the depiedation base used lo compute Ihe depiedaUon charges for the month ol Januaiy, and in columns (c) and (0 

show the depieaaUon base used lo compute the depiedation chaiges loi the month ol Decembei, in columns (d) end (g) show the composite rates used In computing the depreciation 

applying Ihe primaiy account composits rates to the depreaation basa used In compuUng the chaiges loi Decembei, and dividing the total so computed by the total depredation 

base lor tha same month. The depreaabon base shouki not Indude the cosl ol equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therelbre are induded in the rent for equipment and 

Accdunt Nos.31-22^X), 3I-23^X), 31-25-00,31-2140,35-21.00,35-23.00,35-22-00, and 35-2540. It should indude the cost ol equipment owned and leased to otheis when rents 

theielnm are Induded In the rent lor equipment Aonunts Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-2W)0,32-25-00,36-21-00,36-22-00.36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite lates 

used should be ttiose prescribed or otheiwise authorized by tha Commission, except that vnhere ttw use ol component rates has been auttiorized, ttie composite tales to be shown 

for ttw respective primaiy accounts be recomputed liom ttie December charges devetoped by ttie use ol ths auttiorized rates. II any changes In rates were ellective dunng ttie 

year, give lull paniculars in a lootnote. 
Aa leased prapeittes may be combined and one composAe rate computes tor each primaiy account, or a separate schedule may bs Induded lor each such piopariy. 

Show In columns (e), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when ttie rent ttieielore Is Induded In Accounl Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 

31-2340, indusiva. 
11 deprededon accnials have been dlsoonttnued lor any BOCOUM, the depreciatton base should be reponed, neveittieless, in support ol depreaation lesenes. Auttniily lor 

ths dlsconttnuanee ol accnials shouki be shown in a loottwte Indicating ttie account(s) eflected. 

Disdosure In ttie respective secttons ol ttils schedule may ba omitted if either total road leased Irem ottiere or total equipment leased Inxn ottiera represents less than 5% 

ol total read owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely 

Une Account 

No. 

(a) 
ROAD 

1(31 Gradina 
2141 Other naht^lMwavenenclilurss 

< 181 Bndaes. tiestles. and cailverts 
5i(71 Bevaledalniclunis 
aisi nas 
7191 Rail and Olher track material 
i l l 11 Ballast 

11 (17) Roadwav buildinas 
12 (IBI water stations 
i : 1191 Fuel stations 
u (201 Shoos and enainehouses 
15 (22) Storaoe warehouses 
18(23) Whaives and docks 

iel(2SI TOFC/COFC tenninals 
19(261 Cammunication systems 
2( (27) Sianais and Interiockeis 
21 (291 Power Diants 

2' (371 Roadwav machines 
25 (39) Public Imorovemenis-Conslnictlon 

21 (44) Shoo machine™ 
27 (4.« Powei-Dlani machinen 
2i All olher read accounts 
29Amonitation (Othei than delense oioieclsl 

30 TOTAL RQAQ 
1 EQUIPMENT 1 

32j(53)Fieiant-tiaincais 
33(54) Passenaer-train cars 
341(55) Hiahwav revenue eauioment 
3! (56) Floatina eauipment 
31 (57) Woric eouioment 
37 (58) Miscellaneous eouioment 

orocessino eouioment 1 

4CJ GRANDTOTAL | 

OWNED AND USED 1 LEASED FROM OTHERS 

DeDreaatlonbasa 1 

1/1 at 
bo^imip^ 

olyear 
(bl 

488.106 
7.208 

53.615 
456.627 

0 
1.319.785 

780.808 
17.817 

203.680 
22.686 
3.150 

48.742 
175.327 

0 
1.216 

20.821 
85.375 

208.719 
427.369 

2.093 
6.596 

25.308 
170.407 
101.230 
71.476 
2.381 

0 
0 

l524J3a 

427.965 
975.830 

0 
1.996 

0 
85.325 

209.152 

199.943 
1.900.211 
9.424 349 

12/1 at 
dose 

olyear 

Icl 

510.516 
7.383 

55.668 
480.374 

0 
1.375.997 

2.923.583 
825.868 

19.033 
219.565 
23.830 

3.251 
56.581 

180.710 
0 

1.271 
21.792 
87.077 

231.304 

458.930 
2.082 
7.027 

25.876 

105.157 
73.401 

599 
0 
0 

7.895.626 

528.680 
940.921 

0 
1.972 

0 
91.491 

228.207 

231.546 

9,916 443 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(perceni) 

(d) 

127 
2.00 
114 

176 
000 
4 19 
301 
4.88 
158 
4.60 
3 18 
2.93 
4 18 
2 45 
000 
2 37 
180 
4 47 

4 88 
319 
3 72 
2 67 
319 
5.50 
193 
3 88 
2 96 
000 
000 
3 37 

4 29 
290 
000 
8 27 
000 
3 83 

11 40 

. 
1907 

N/A 

Oeonaatton base 1 

At 
beginning 

of year 
(e) 

TOTAL ROAD/ 

EQUIPMENT L 

FROM OTHER! 

IS LESS THAN 

OF TOTAL OW 

At 
dose 

ofyear 

m 

ND 

^SED 

1% 

UED 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(peicent) 

la) 

Line 
No 

1 

; 
4 

5 
f 
7] 
a 
! 

U 

11 
12 

i : 
14 
I5J 

l i 

d 

N/A 

ia 
19 
20| 
21 
2! 
2: 
2< 
25 
2i 
27 
21 
29 

31 
32 
3! 
3̂  
3:1 
3i 
37 
31 

11 
40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAO AND EQUIPMENT OWNEO ANO USED 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infbmialion in regard to credits and debits to Account No 735. "Accumulated Depreciation- Road and Equipment Property, "dunng 

the year relating to owned and used roed and equipment Include entnes fbr depreciation of eciuipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 

in the t e a s e Rentals-Credit-Equipment?' accounts and "Other Renls-Credit-Equipmenr' accounts Exclude any entnes Ibr depreciation of equipment that 

IS used but not owned when the resulting rents are includad in "Lease Rental-Debit-EquipmenI* account and "Other Rents-Oebit-Equipmenf' accounts, 

(See Schedule 351 fbr the eccumulated depreciabon to road and equipment owned and leased to others) 

2. If eny data ere included in columns (d) or (0, explain the entnes in detail. 

3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) fbr any primary account should be designated "Dr" 

4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the resen« as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a lull explanation should be 

given. 

5 Enter amounts representing amortizatton under an authonzed amortization program other than fbr defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 

No 
Cross 

Check 

Aecount 

(a) 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

iSl 

CREfDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses " ^ 

l£l 

Other 

Credits 

fdl 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

JSL 

other 

Debits 

Balance at 

close 

ofyear 

lai 

Line 

No 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 220,251 5,186 1.560 223,877 
(4) other, nght-of-way expenditures 2.302 95 2.393 
(5) Tunnels and subways 23.854 517 27 24.344 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 141J05 8,426 1,775 148.356 
(!) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 463,272 65,803 48,594 480,481 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 1,071,895 208.460 78,732 1.201,623 
(11) Ballast 254.610 40,518 35.606 259,522 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9,569 177 40 9.706 

IC (16) Station and olBce buildings 75,692 12,302 1,738 86,256 

(17) Roadway buildings 9,108 612 19 9,701 
i : (18) Water stations 1.575 76 107 1,544 

13 (19) Fuel stations 14.584 1.868 173 16.279 

V (20) Shops and enqmehouses 62,686 27,028 480 89,234 

IJ (22) Stoiage warehouses 

ie (23) Wharves and docks 1.216 76 1.141 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 7,218 415 7,612 

1{ (25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 30.626 5,191 81 35.736 

IS (26) Communicabon systems 71,897 10,708 125 82.480 

2C (27) Signals and interlockers 135,395 14.454 2,098 147,751 

21 (29) Power plants 1,218 67 1.285 1 22 (31) Power-transmission systems 2.799 ISO 39 2.910 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 8.594 1.195 20 9.769 23. 
24 (37) Roadway machines • 70.052 2.899 7,040 7,272 72,719 24 
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 30.232 1.S29 958 30.803 

2e (44) Shop machinerv ' 25.332 3,165 589 27,908 

27 (45) Power-plant machinery 2,182 51 1,782 451 

26 /Ml other road accounts (896] (3721 (524 

2S /Amortization (Adiustments) 

J C TOTAL ROAD 2.736968 410.893 7040 181.544 2973.357 
EQUIPMENT 

31 (52) Locomotives 240.897 35.438 82.004 19.878 338.461 

3 i (53) Freight-train cars 537.663 20.961 37.050 521.574 
331 (54) Passenger-tram cars 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 1.388 143 26 1.505 
3£ (56) Floatinq equipment 

36f (57) Work equipment 41.955 2.295 352 2.521 42.081 

37 (581 Miscellaneous equipment 88.403 22.983 3,168 14772 99.782 
3C (59) Computer systems and word 

precessing equipment 

3f 

107.462 60.576 1.064 27.059 142.043 

X Amortization Adjustments 

4C TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1.017768 142.396 86.588 101.306 1.145.446 

41 GRAND TOTAL 3.754 736 553 289 93 628 282.8501 4 118 803 

To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 

' Column (d) represents the cumulabve effect of changing ttie accounting mettiod for locomotave overhauls and ownership cost for owned machines that are included 

in the cost of related capital projects 

' Includes merger relaied essel chargea as discussed in the notes lo schedule 210 in Ihe following lines and emounts 7 - $105,022,10 - $3,307 14 - $23,243,18 - $2,555 

37-$1.424. 38-S23.910 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infomiataon relatang to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Uability Leased Property," dunng the year conceming road and 

equiptnent leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses, in column (e), enter debits to account ansing Iruiii retirements: in column (f), enter amounts 

paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by tha accounting compan) 

show in column (c) the charges lo operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

bne 

NO. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30. 

31 

- 3Z 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

- 4 2 . 

Cross 

Chect /tecount 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Olher nqht-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(61 Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(71 Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and olher track matenal 

( IDBal last 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and siqns 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enoinehouses 

(22) Storaoe warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ora whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(39) Public improvements - construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL POAO 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenqer-tram cars 

(55) Highwav revenue equipment 

(56) Roahnq equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip 

Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

411 1 GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(bl 

-

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

Dunnq the vear 

Charges to 

.'t operating 
t- ' 

expenses 

tel 

Other 

credits 

(dl 

! 

• *,. 
'•<Vii^ 

None 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(el 

Olher 

debits 

(fl 

Balance at 

closeof 

year 

(ol 

None 

T o be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EOUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing fhe depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (c) 
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the 
depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all toad and equipment accounts, 
respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciatton base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the 
total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732, 
'Improvements on Leased Property.' The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use 
of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges 
developed by the use of authorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All Improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included 
for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other ri(]ht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildinqs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enqmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shop machinerv • 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives' 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(SB) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Amortization Adiustmenis 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 

IN SCHEDULE 332. 

At close Of year 
(0 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

% 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 ! 

'To be reported with eauipment expenses rather than WSS expenses 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required infonnaiion conceming debits and credits lo Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreaatlon-lmprovements on Leased Property," during the 

year relating to improvements made to road and equipment propeityleased Irom others, the depreciation charges lor which are induded In operatang expenses ol 

the respondent. 

2. II any entnes are made lor column (d) 'Other credits' or column (i) 'Other debits,' state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit balance in 

column (b) or (g) ior any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr.' 

3. Any inconsistency behween the credits to the resen/e as shown m column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be luDy explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the resen/e ansing Irom retiroments. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Details in the respectave sections ol this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased Irom others or total equipment leased from 

others represents less than 5% ol total road owned or total equipmenl owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 

N a 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

Cross 

Check 

^ 

Account 

(al 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other noht-of-wav exoenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subwavs 

(61 Bndaes. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(81 Ties 

191 Rail and other track matenal 

(111 Ballast 

(131 Fences, snow sheds, and sians 

(161 Stataon and oHice buildinqs 

(171 Roadway buildinas 

(181 Water stations 

(191 Fuel stations 

(201 ShoDS and enainehouses 

(221 Storaoe warehouses 

(23) Whangs and docks 

(241 Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC temimals 

(261 Communication systems 

(27) Sianais and interiockeis 

(291 Power plants 

(311 Power-transmission svstems 

(351 Miscellaneous stmctures 

(371 Roadwav machines 

(391 Public improvements - constmction 

(441 Shoo machinen/' 

(451 Power-olant machinen 

All other road accounis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(521 Locomotives 

(531 Freiohl-train cars 

(541 Passenqer-train cars 

(551 Hiahwav revenue eauipment 

(56) Floatinq equioment 

(571 Woric eauioment 

(581 Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

orocessinq equioment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

1 GRANDTOTAL " 

Balance at 

beginning 

olyear 

(b) 

-

16.227 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the vear 

Chaiges to 

operatang 

(c) 

AMOUNTS ARE 

IN SCHEDULE 3: 

4.025 

a h e r 

credits 

(d) 

NCLUDED 

5 

DEBrrSTOR 

Dunnq 

Retarements 

le\ 

693 

ESERVE 

the vear 

Other 

debits 

Ml 

Balance at 

doseol 

year 

(ol 

19.559 

Lne 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

T o be leooned with eauioment exoenses laiher than W&S expenses 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

} 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 This schmii lie is to be used m cases where the related depredation resen« is camed in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therelrom is induded m 

Accounts 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-1300, 32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), lor each pnmaiy account, the depreciation base used in computang the depreciation lor the months of January and Decembei, 

respectavely, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreaataon charges ior which are not induded m operating 

expenses oi the raspondent, but lor which the depreaataon resenra Is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. II the base lor road is other than the onginal cost 

or estamated original cost as lound by the Commission's Bureau ol Accounts, brought to a cunent date by the respondent trom its Order No. 3 records and 

accounts, or is other than ledger value lor equipment, a lull explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciataon lor the month ol December and on lines 29 snd 38 of this column show the composite 

penentage lor an road and equipmenl accounis, respectavely, ascertained by applying ihe primary accounts composite rates lo the depreciataon base used to 

compute the depreaataon for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. II depreaataon accmals have been discontanued lor any accounl, the depreaation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciataon resenes. 

Authonty lor the discontanuance of accnials shouki be shown m a lootnote indicating the account(s) afteded. 

5. II totel road leased u> othera is less than 5% oi total road owned: omit. II total equipment leased to otheis is less ihan 5% ol total equipment owned; omit. 

However, Lne 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Account 

(al 

ROAD 

(31 Gradina 

(41 a h e r nahl-ol-wav exoenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subwavs 

(61 Bndaes. trestles, and culverts 

(71 Elevated stmdures 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and other track matenal 

(111 Ballast 

(131 Fences, snow sheds, and sians 

(16) Stataon and oHice buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildinas 

(181 Water stations 

(191 Fuel stataons 

(201 Shoos and enainehouses 

(221 Storaae warehouses 

(23) Whan«s and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanes 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Communicataon svstems 

(271 Siqnals and interiockeis 

(291 Power Diants 

(31) Power-transmission svstems 

(351 Miscellaneous stmctures 

(371 Roadwav machines 

(391 Public imorovements - constmction 

(44) Shoo machinen' 

(451 Power-Dlant machmen 

All other road accounis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(521 Locomotives 

(531 Freiaht-tram cara 

(54) Passenoer-train cara 

(55) Hiahwav revenue eauipment 

(561 Roatino eouioment 

(571 Wortc eauioment 

(58) Miscellaneous eauipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

eouomeni 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 GRANDTOTAL 

Deoreaataon base 

At beginning olyear 

(b) 

TOTAL ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LE 

TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 

5% OF TOTAL OWNED. 

RENT ON RAILROAD PROPERTY L 

OTHERS AS SHOWN ON SCHEOUl, 

IS NOT CARRIED IN ACCTS. 

32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00. 

32-21-00.32-22-00 ANO 32-23-00. 

. 

At dose ol year 

(c) 

I^SED 

EASED TO 

E352A 

-

Annual composite 

rate 

(percent) 

(dl 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
T o be reooned with eauioment exoenses rather than W&S exoenses. 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPHEaATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This sdiedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation resene is earned m the accounts oi the respondent and the rent therelrom is included in Accounts 

32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disdose credits and debits lo Account 735, 'Accumulated Oeprecialion-Road and Equipment Property,' during the year relating lo road and squipment 

leased to othera, the depreciation charges lor which are not includible in operating expenses ol Ihe respondenL (See Schedule 330 lor the resene relating to road 

and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entnes are made Ibr 'Other credits', and 'Other debits,' state Ihe (acts occasioning such entnes A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any primary 

account should be shown in parenthesis or designated ' D r ' 

4 Details in the respective sections ol this schedule may be omitted il either total road leased to others or total equipment leased Irom others represents 

less than 5% ol total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand TotaL shouM be completed. 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check /Account 

(al 

ROAD 

(31 Gradina 

(41 Other riaht-ol-wav expenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subwavs 

(61 Bndaes. Irestles. and culverts 

(7) Elevated stnjctures 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and other track matenal 

( I I I Ballast 

(131 Fences, snow sheds, and sions 

(161 Station and ollice buildinas 

(17) Roadway buildinas 

(181 Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(201 ShODS and enamehouses 

(221 Storaoe warehouses 

(231 Whanes and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanes 

(251 TOFC/COFC termmals 

(26) Communicallon svstems 

(271 Sianais and mterlockeis 

(291 Powei Diants 

(311 Powei-liansmission svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 

(371 Roadwav machines 

(391 Pubic imofovemenis - Consuuclion 

(44) ShoD machinen' 

(451 Powei-Dlant machinen 

All othei load accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(521 Locomotives 

(531 Freioht-train cars 

(54) Passenoer-train cars 

(551 Hiahwav revenue eauioment 

(561 Floatina eauioment 

(57) Woric equiomenl 

(58) Miscellaneous eouiDmenl 

(59) Comp systems and woid 

Diocsssino eauipment 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 

beginnmg 

olyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Durina the vear 

Charges to 

operaimg 

expenses 

(c) 

TOTAL ROAD AIN 

LEASED TO OTh 

THAN 5% OF TO 

RENTONRAILR 

TO OTHERS AS 

352A IS NOT CA 

32-11-00.32-12-1] 

32-21-00. 32-22-C 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

0 EQUIPMENT 

ERS IS LESS 

rAL OWNED 

3AD PROPERTY 

SHOWN ON SCH 

IRIED IN ACCTS 

m. 32-13-00. 

K) AND 32-23-00 

• 

1 

DEBITS TO F 

Dunno th 

Retirements 

(6) 

LEASED 

EDULE 

ESERVE 

a vear 

aher 

debits 

(0 

Balance at 

closeof 
year 

(q) 

bne 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 1 
18 

191 
201 
21 1 
22 1 
23 1 
241 
251 
26 

27 

28 1 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

341 

35 

36 

37 

38 

391 

'To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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3S2A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollara m Thousands) 

1. Dnrlnse the investment m railway praperty used in transportatkin semce at the close oi the year. This Investment represents the aggregate ol property 

owned or leased by the respondeni and used in the respondent's transportatxin senlce. Such property includes (a) the mvestment repoited in Accounts 731, 

•Road and Equipment Property and 732 'Improvements on Leased Property" of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased lo others lor their 

exdusive use o l road, track or bndges (including equipment o l other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased lo othera under separate 

distinct contrads shall not be deduded Irom the respondent's 731 or 732 propeny, and (b) the investanent other companies' 731 or 732 property (mcludmg 

operating and lessoi railroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exdusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of ulliw 

railway property covered by the contrad). This exdudes leased equipment Irom operating railroads under seperale distind contads and the mvestment ol other 

carriere in property lointly used by the respondenL 

2. in eoiumn (a), dassily each eompany in this schedule es respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inadive or propnetary company (P), and other leased 

properties (0). 

3. In eoiumn (a) to (e). Inclusive, first ahow the data requested lor the respondent (R): next Ihe data lor companies whose entire properties are used m 

transportation sendee of the respondent, divided betaween the lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies: lollowed by data lor carriera and othera (0), portions ol 

whose praperty are used in iransportatkxi semce di the respondenL Show totai lor each dass ol eompany m column (d) and (e) Then show, 

as deducbons, data for transportatton property leased to carriera and others. 

4. in eoiumn (e), lln»4iaui eanlera report the miles of rosd used In line-haul semce. Report miles m whole numbers. 

5. In eoiumn (d), show ttie amount appitoabie n Aecounts 731 and 732 on the books ol ttie eompanies whose nemes appear n column (b). Values oi property 

of ottier eairiera segregated by estimate or ottienmse should correspond In amount to ttie dedudtons made by ttie owners m ttieir reports. II seperale value is 

nol available, explanattons shouki be given. DHferenees between the amounts m column (d) ol this schedule and Iha amounts m column (c), line 24, on the 

asset side ol ttie eomparatlve general balance sheet ol each individual railway, shouM ba explained in a loomole. Book value induded m accounts 731 or 732 ol 

ttie owner shouki be reported in eoiumn (d) in relerence to ttie investment ol ttie investment m Ihe securities ol Ihe owner unless a good reason can be given lor 

ttie oontraiy. Mettiods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals al 6 peroent or ottienwise) value ot property ol pnvete owners, or portions ol property ol other camera 

should be explainad. 

6. in column (e), show ttw amount of depreeletton and amortizatton aeemed as ol Ihe etose ol ttie year m accounts 733,734,735,736, and 772 that is appln 

cable to ttie pioperty of ttie canlere whose names are listed m eoiumn (b), rsganlless oi where Ihe resenes Iherelor are recorded. 

Lne 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 " 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

Class 

(See) 

Ina. 2) 

(al 

R 

0 

0 

0 

o 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

NaniQ of company 

(b) 

Buriington Northem Railroad 

Add Leased Irom Ottiera: 

ATSF-Pitlsbura. KS - Land & Trade 

LaeOuiParie Raa. Auth. Hanley Falls 

to Madison. MN-Trade 

ShlDoera Consortium, ina - Counal 

Blulls. NE to Bavaid, IA - Track 

SP - Klamatti FaUs. OR - Switch Track & Trade 

STLSW - Rto to Hampton. TX - 2nd Trade 

Bremerton. WA-Trade 

Total Leased Irom Ottiere 

Dedud Leased to Ottwrs: 

Montana Rail Unk 

Mia-f losedato.KS-Drivewav 

DMIR - Hibbino. MN Tumout(4tt, Ave West) 

Brandon Core. • S. Omaha. NE - Yard 

Total Leased 10 Ottwra 

Dedud Ooemted bv Ottiera: 

Red River Vallev a Western 

Totel Ooeratsd bv Ottiera 

GRANDTOTAL 

Miles oi road 

used (See ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(cl 

20.204 

36 

100 

49 

IBS 

507 

S07 

189 

653 

842 

19.040 

investments 

m property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

10.266.540 

0 

0 

209.697 

2 

5 

33 

209.737 

15.254 

40.738 

55.992 

10.000.811 

Depreciation and 

amortization ol 

defense products 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

4.118.803 

0 

• 

•1 

0 

132.771 

0 

3 

12 

132.786 

6.282 

21.568 

27.850 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

3,958,1671 28 

' Depreciation not available to respondent. 

" Investment nol available to'respondsnL 
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Roed Initaals BNRR Year 1995 43 

352B INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount ol investment at the close of the year in property of the respondent and each group or class of 

compenies end properties 

2. The emounts fbr respondent snd for each group or cless of companies and properties on line 44 herem, should correspond with the emounts for sach class of 

company and properties shown in Schedule 352A Contanuing records shall be meinteined by respondent of ttw pnmeiy property eccnunts separately for eech 

compeny or property included in ttus schedule 

3 Report on line 29 emounts rapresantang cepilelizataon of rentals (br leased property based on 6 pen:ent per yeer where property is not classified by nnmiinls 

by non-cemer ownere, or where cost of property leesed fram ottwr camera is not eseertainabie. Identify non-camer ownera, end bnefly explein on pege 37 

msttnds of sstimebng velue of property of non-eemera or property of ottwr cemera 

4 Rsport on line 30 emounts not indudible in the accounts shown, or on line 29 The items reported should be bnefly idsniiiisd and explained AlsoinRlurfn 

here ttiose items efter perniission is obteined from the Commission fbr exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Relerence to such authonty should be mede when 

expleining ttw amounts reponed Respondents must not mske ertiArery chenges to the pnnt stub or column heedings wflhout suthonty irom the 

Commission. 

Lne 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Cross 
Check 

/tecount 

(e) 

(2) Lend for trensportetion purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) aher , nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels end subwavs 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated strudures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail end other treck matenal 

( l l )Bal laat 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, snd signs 

(16) Stataon end office buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildinqs 

(18) Wetsr stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves end docks 

(24) Coal and ore wheres 

(25) TOFOCOFC temninals 

(26) Cammunication systems 

(271 Siqnals and interiockera 

(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscellaneous stnidures 

(37) Roadwey machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machmery 

Leased property capitalized rentels (explain) 

a h e r (speciiy and explein) • 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53)Freight-treincera 

(54) Pessenger-tram cara 

(55) Highwav revenue aquomer* 

(56) Floeting equipment 
(57) Work equpmenl 

(58) Miscelleneous squipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

ptoeessing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng constmction 

(80) a h e r elements ol investment 

(90) Construction work in process 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

125.098 

510,128 

7,716 

57,200 

480,908 

0 

1,376,882 

2.938,268 

835,154 

19,173 

219.719 

23,879 

3,287 

57.848 

181,340 

0 

1.271 

21.832 

87,444 

232,608 

462,134 

2.082 

7.150 

25,933 

194,739 

105,795 

73,551 

600 

0 

1,761 

8.053.500 

558,969 

936,701 

0 

1.966 

0 

91.410 

226.971 

235.706 

2,051.723 

0 

0 

161.317 

10268.540 

Lessor railroads 

(cl 

0 

0 

0 

Inadive (prapno-
tery companies) 

(dl 

0 

0 

0 

a h e r Laasad Line 1 
Properties No 

(el~ 1 
(1,132 

(30.478 

(48 

(4.321 

(10.380 

0 

(48,821 

(113,911 

(26,457 

(659 

(3,434 

(1.176 

(14 

(835 

(1.610 

0 

0 

0 

(167 

(6,968 

(12.549 

(2 

(312 

(289 

0 

(1,913 

(86 

0 

0 

0 

(265,562 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

(167 

(167 

0 

0 

0 

(265 729 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 1 
13 

14 

15 1 
16 1 
17 1 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 ! 

29 1 
30 

31 1 
32 1 
33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

$1,761 -Estamated labor ior BNRR Company, not assignable to spscilic property account 

Includes property leesed to end operated by othera 1 
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44 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1995 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 thm 138. column (f) 
Line 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 

column (f) 

Une 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Line 207, 208, 211, 212. column (f) 

Une 226,227, column (f) 

Une 311. 312. 315,316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 

Une 232, column (f) 
Line 317, column (f) 

Unes 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (<)) 

Unes 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

Unes 302 thm 307, and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 507, column (f) 
Line 508, column (f) 
Line 509, column (f) 
Line 510, column (f) 
Line 511, column (f) 
Une 512, column (f) 
Line 513, column (f) 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line 515, column (f) 
Line 516, column (f) 
Line 517, column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Une 4, column (b) 

= 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29, column (b) 
Lino 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thm (d) 

Une 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 

Unes 24,39, column (() 

Unes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thm (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 36, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5,-38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Unes 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Une 7, column Q) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47, column (b) 
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51A Road Initials: BNRR Year 1995 

410. Notes and Remarks 

The accounting and reporting for merger, severance, and asset charges and its impact on Railroad 
Operating Expenses, Schedule 410 is as follows: 

Amount 

Merger and Severence Charges 477,441 

Form R-1. Schedule 410 

General and administrative-other 
Line 618, column (e) 

Asset charges 

Total asset charges 

Other merger charges 

Total merger, severance. 
asset charges 

and 

105,022 
29,105 

134,127 

25.334 

159.461 

34,270 

671.172 

Way and structures - depreciation 
Line 136. column (e) 
Line 138. column (e) 

Other equipment - depreciation 
Line 317, column (e) 

Way and structures - lease rent debits 
Line 120, column (d) 
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52 ROAD INITIALS- BNRR Year 1995 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2 The total rinpreciation expense repoited in coluinn (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of tha depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column 

(0 lines. 136.137, and 138 

3 Report in column (c) the lease rentals for the vanous property categones of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 

line 29 should balance tha net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if tha actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categones is not known, apportion the lease/ 

rentals based on tha percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depreciatkin bases fbr all categones of depreciable leased property 

Use Schedule 3S2B of this report fbr obtaining ths depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type wheh a included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the ap­

propnate line Item, tha net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335 

S. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 

6 Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Line 
No 

1 

i 

• 
4 
t 

i 

7 

8 

S 

IC 

11 

12 

1! 

14 

15 

ie 
17 

18 

IS 

2C 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

2S 

Cross 

• 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

_ 
-

Category 
(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Gradina 

Other nqht-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bndqes. trestles, and culverts 

Elevated stnictures 

Ties 

Rail and other treck maienal 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shoos and engmehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Whaives and docks 

Coal and ore whan/es 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications systems 

Siqnals and intertockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous 

Roadway machines . 

Public improvements, construdion 

Power plant machines 

Other leasa/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 
t f l ) " 

N/A 

5.174 

95 

516 

8.407 

0 

65.653 

208.224 

40.425 

177 

12.281 

611 

76 

1.864 

27.019 

0 

1 

414 

5,185 

10.683 

14.421 

67 

150 

1.192 

2.892 

1.525 

51 

N/A 

^ 4 0 7 J 0 3 

Lease/ 
Rentals 

(net) 
^ ( c ) ~ ^ ^ 

64,149 

7,395 

4.177 

(1.3131 

74 408 

Amortization 

adjustment 
dunng year 

(d) 

N/A 

0 

Line 
No 

1 

t 

'. 
4 

( 
i 

7 

£ 

J 

10 

11 

12 

i ; 

14 

IS 

IE 

17 

I t 

IS 

20 

21 

22 

2: 

24 

25 

2e 
27] 

2E 

2S 

" Includes merger related asset charges as discussed in the notes to schedule 210 in Ihe following lines and amounls'8 - $105,022. 

11 - $3,307, IS - $23,243, 19 - $2 555 

* " Line 11 includes $34,270 for other meiger related chaiges as discussed in the notes to schedule 210 
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Road Initials: BNRR Year 1995 Revised 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report In column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipmenL 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not rsport In 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wrecic repairs). Do not report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 
Equipment Damaged from Schedula 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train 
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported In columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate line item: tha net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335 

6 Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and ara not to be included in Schedule 415). 

c. Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312,315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when t>alancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not repon in Schedule 415 tha Trailer and Container rentals 
reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall ba reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not includs the cost of Equipment Ussd But Not Owned 
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent lor Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00, 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included In Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals ol line items constituting the equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting tha corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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56 ROAD INITIALS- BNRR feat 1995 

41S. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive - Yard 
Diesel Locomotive - Road 
Other Locomotive • Yard 
Other Locomotive - Road 
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 toot 
Box - Plain 50 foot and longer 
Box • Equipped 

Gondola - Eauiooed 
Hopper - Covered 
Hopper - Open Top - General Seivice 
Hopper - Open Top - Special Seivice 
Refrigerator - Mechanical 

Refngerator - Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC«:OFC 
Flat Multi-Level 
Rat - General Service 
Flat - Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessones 
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refngerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refngerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Otner Highway Equioment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line Haul 
Local Manne 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Machinery - Locomotives 
Machinery - Freight Cars 
Machinery - Other Equipment 
Wori< and Other Non-Revenue Eguipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

7.472 
200.090 

207.562 

37 
809 

14,110 
4.404 
8.411 

24.978 
8.868 
2.606 
3.872 

1.475 
240 
187 

3.932 
584 
382 

74,895 

15,308 

3.293 

18,601 

0 

123 
14.309 

5,906 
12.520 
32.858 

333 916 

Deoreciation 

Owned" 

(c) 

99 
30,697 

30.796 

(71 
1.612 

. (572) 

1.922 
2.244 

6.402 
400 

1.514 

1.043 

631 
94 

(1.055) 
3.760 
(465) 

1.155 
1.905 

378 
20.961 

16 

127 

143 

0 

60.576 
2.635 

470 
60 

25.043 
88.784 

140 684 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

4,639 

4.639 

0 

0 

0 

0 
4 639 

Amortization 
Adj. net 

dunng year 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
2 9 ^ 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

1 The data to be reported in line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216 
2 The data to be reoorted on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235 
3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portion 

of line 320 

** Includes merger related asset charges as discussed in the notes to schedule 210 in the following lines and amounts 37 - $23,910, 41 - SI,424 
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ROAO INITIALS: BNRR Year 1995 57 
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED 

Une 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(0 

170.438 

170.438 

52 
10.751 
5.598 

14.846 
1.897 

83.949 
2.695 
1.570 
1.622 

3.519 

4.120 

39 
144 

2.717 

133,519 

39.260 

39.260 

0 

3.572 

3.572 
346 789 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

21.487 
317.122 

338.609 

655 
1.751 

114,705 
7,249 

88.899 

364.368 
101.366 
38,824 
41,501 
45.203 

881 

3.918 
61,318 

22,416 
18.678 
18.565 
6.404 

936,701 

1 

1.965 

1.966 

0 

235.706 
25,905 
43.410 
4,236 

318.381 
627,638 

1904 914 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

220.360 

220.360 

0 

0 

0 

. 

0 
220.360 

Accum deor as of 12/31 
Owned 

(1) 

15.347 
284.709 

300.056 

9 
2.323 

72,166 
2.043 

47,587 
199,906 

56,452 
11,593 
31,652 
32.405 

692 

1.691 
32,800 

11.809 
10.432 
8.877 
(863: 

521,574 

(37: 

1.542 

1,505 

0 

142,043 
10.170 
16,415 
1.323 

141.863 
311.814 

1134 949 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

38.405 

38.405 

. 

0 

0 

0 

0 
38 405 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1 The data to be reponed on lines 38. 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44. allocated to 
Locomotives. Freight Cats, and Other Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the 
effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation 
should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335 
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NOTES AND REIVIARKS 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1995 61 

Schndule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primary account. 

Qaiunm 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account No. & 
Title 
(ai 

19-Fuel Stations 

52 - Locomotives 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(W 
57,848 

558,969 

Capital Leases 1 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(c) 

1.159 

220,360 

Current Year 
Amort. 

(d) 
39 

4,639 

Accum. 
Amort. 

(e) 
79 

38,405 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 
A. Rallwav Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind Of Tax 
fa) 

Other than U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profits 
Total - Income Taxes lines 2 - 3 

Railroad Retirement 
HosDital Insurance 
SuDDlemental Annuities 
Unemolovment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Total - Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

145.143 

243.178 

243.178 
289,796 
23,938 
19,571 
2.136 
5.955 

584,574 
729,717 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed tha particulars which most often causa a diiferentlal between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other 
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed 
separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) tha beginning of the year total of Accounts 714,744.762. and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate In column (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744,762, and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences ongmating and reversing in 

the cun-ent accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due 

to applying or recognizing a loss carry-fonward or a loss carry-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total ol the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 

762 and 786. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
t9 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C. 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R C 

Accelerated amortizabon of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amortization ol nghts of way, Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Revenues Taxable In Different Periods 
Expenses Deductible In Different Penods 
Taxable Sale and Leaseback 

State Deferred Taxes, Nat of 
Federal Tax Benefit 

Investment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
Of Year 
Balance 

(b) 

1,445,592 

27,559 
(320,211 

(47i: 

111,806 

1,264,275 

Net Credits 
Charges For 
Current Year 

(c) 

(1,865 

4,340 
(125,335) 

(11,185) 

(134,045 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(57,020) 

15,033 

(4,038) 

(46,025) 

End Of 
Year 

Balance 
(a) 

1,386.707 

31.899 
(430.513) 

(471) 

96,583 

1.084.205 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

0 

• 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

'Footnotes: 
1. If flow-through method was elected, indicated net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual 

because of investment tax credit - 0 -
If defenal method for investment tax cradit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of cradit utilized as a reduction of tax liability 

for currant year. I^A 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability 

but defeired for accounting purposes. I^A 
(3) Balance of cuirent year's credit used to reduce currant yaar^ tax accrual. N/A 
(4) Add amount of prior yeai's dafarrad credits being amortized to reduce cun'ent year's 

tax accrual. N/A 
(5) Total decieaaa In currant year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 

tax credits. N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings wliich can ba realized before paying Federal income taxes because 
of unused and availatile net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for 
which the report Is made. - 0 -

(d) A<4ustmant is to reflect Inoome taxes on 'Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting' in 
ICC Account 592 and conveision from cost to equity method of accounting for investment 
In TTX Company. 

Cumulative Effect ef Change In Accounting 
Federal Income Tax 
Stata Income Tax (net of federal tax) 

Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax (net of federal tax) 

TOTAL 

($56,923) 
(5,474) 

(62,397) 

14,936 
1,436 

16,372 

($46,025) 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND fRETAINED EAfRNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnption fbr ail items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss Freim 

Operatkms of Discontinued Segments, 562, Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments', 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on 

Extiaoidinaiy Items; 592, Cumulative Eftact of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples; 603, Appropnattons Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings. 616. 

Other Debits to Retained Eamings: 620, Appropnations fbr Sinking and Other Funds, 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes. If appropnations released reflect 

appropnatkms providsd dunng the year, each account should not be reported 

For Aecounts 519, Miscelleneous Income, and 551, Miscallanaous Income Charges, if the totel in either account exceeds 10% of net income before 

extraordineiy items, describe the three largest items In the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income 

Line 

No. 

13 

20 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Aecount 

No. 

(a) 

592 

Item 

(b) 

Cumulative Effect of Chenges in Accounting Pnnciples 

Effective Januatv 1.1995. BNfW chanaad its accounting method fOr penodic maior 

locomotive overtiauls. Under the new method, costs of owned kx»motivas relating to 

components raguinng maior overtiaul are depreciated, on a straight-line bass, to the first 

maior overtiaul date The remaining cost of the owned locomotive is depreciated, on a 

straight-line basis, over the estimeted economic life of the tocomotive The cost of overtiauls 

on owned units are then capitellzed when incurred and depreciated, on a straight-line basis. 

until the next anticioated overtiaul In addition, estimated costs for maior overtiauls on leased 

units are accmed on a straight-line basis over the life of tha leases BNRR previously expensed 

cumulative effect of this change on years prior to 1995 was a reduction in net income 

of $100 million (net of a $63 million income tax benefit). The affect of this chanoa fbr the vear 

ended December 31,1995. was to reduce income before the cumulative change in 

eccounting methtxj liy $26 million. 

. 

Debits 

(c) 

100.519 

Credits 

(d) 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
281 

• 29 l 

1 30 l 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME ANO RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES ANO SUREIYSHIPS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. If tha raspondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety lor the perfoimance by any other corporation or other assoaation of any agreement or 

obligation, show ths partknilars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in eHect at the dose of the year or entered into and expired dunng the year. 

This Inquiry does not cover the casa of onJinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than 

$50,000 may ba shown as one total. 

Une 
No. 

1 

z 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
1? 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
2? 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties prinapally 
and primarily liable 

(B) 

Buriinoton Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportatkin, Inc. 

Iinnola Central GuH Railroad Co. 
Norfolk and Westem Railwav Company 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Comoanv 

Southern Railwav Comoanv 
Unton Padfle Railroad 

. 

Oesciiption 

(b) 

Sinking Fund and Interest 
onRefda.andlmp.Mtge. 
Bond Series C due 7/01/2019 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

1.034 

Soleorioint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Joint 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any coiporatkxi or other assodalion was under obligation as guarantor surety lor the perfoimance by the respondent ol any agreement or obligation, 
show the particulais called for hereunder for each such contract ol guaranty or suretyship in eHect at the close o< the year or entered into and expned dunng the 
year. 

This inqiiiy does not cover the casa of ordinary commerdal paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 yeais after data ot issue, nor does it incliidn ordinaiy 
sursty lionds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Uns 
Na 

1 
2 

Finance Docket number, titto, 
maturity date and concise descni^ 

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names ol all guarantois and sureties 

(b) 

Nona 

/Vmount contingent 
liability ol guarantois 

(c) 

Soleorioint 
contingeni 

liability 

(d) 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

, 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-tenn bonowing anangements. Footnote 
disclosure Is required even though the anangement is not reduced In writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average Interest rete of short-term borrowings 
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those 
boirowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balanca arrangements need only be disclosed for tha latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included In Account 703, Spedal Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed 

below. 
5. Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral 

agreeinent balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (currant cash tialances, restricted and unrestncted plus marketable 
securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible 
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

Railroad maintained an effective program for the issuance, from time to time, of commercial paper. 
These bonowings were supported by l^ilroad's bank revolving credit agreements. Outstanding 
commercial paper balances were considered as reducing available boirowing under these agreements. 
The bank short-term revolving credit agreement allowed borrowings of up to $300 million on a short-term 
basis. The credit agreements were terminated on November 21,1995. No new commeicial paper was 
issued after November 21,1995. Support for the commercial paper outstanding on November 21,1995, 
was provided by $2.5 billion in BNSF bank revolving credit agreements. Tha maturity value of commercial 
paper outstanding at December 31,1995 was $227.5 million and was paid off at matunty in 1996. 

The commercial paper program is further summarized as follows for the year ended December 31,1995. 

Weighted average interest rate at 12/31/95 6.0767o 
Maximum outstanding during the year $ 725 million 
Weighted daily average interest rate dunng the year 6 055% 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollais In Thousands) 

Tha prindpai use of this schedule is to detennine the average rate ol debt capital. 

L Oebt Outstandina at End 01 Year 

Une# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
I 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

7701/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt 
due Within One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Leasa Obligattons 

Debt in Detault 

/Vccounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Oebt Discount 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road a Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Pereent Directly Related lo Equipmenl 

Debt Ittot Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Souroe 

Sch. 200, L 30 

Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch 200. L 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch.200,L 45 

Sch. 200, L 46 

SumL 1-8 

No te l . 

No te l . 

S u m L . 1 0 a n d L . i l 

L I O div. byL. 12 
(Whole % + 2 deamals) 

L l l d i v . b y L . 12 
(Whole % + 2 deamals) 

L 9 - L 12 

(L 13 X L 15) 
plusL 10 

(L 14 X L 15) 
p l u s L I I 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

0 

25,995 

763,870 

21.840 

139.392 

0 

0 

(44.7201 

906.377 

458.238 

202.216 

1 
660.454 

6938 

3062 

245.923 

628.859 

277.518 

II Interest Accnied Dunnq the Vear 

Une # /Vccount No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 ' 

27 

28 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Chaiges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release ol Premiums on Funded Oebt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Nol Directly Related to Road or Equipment Propeny Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note S) 

Interesl on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rats of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate ol Debt Capital - Equipment 

Souroe 

Sch. 210, L 42 

Sch. 210. L 44 

Sch 210, L 22 

(L 18 + L 19) - L 20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L 2 1 - ( L 2 2 + L23) 

L 2 2 + (L 24XL13) 

L 2 3 + ( L 2 4 x L 14) 

L 25 div. byL 16 

L 26 div. b y L 17 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

86.367 

0 

0 

86,367 

32.339 

9.402 

44.626 

63.301 

23.066 

10 07 

831 

Note 1. Directly related means the puipose which Iha lunds ware ussd when the debt was issued 
Note 2 Une 16 plus Une 17 must equal Une 9. 
Note 3. Una 21 includes mleresl on debt in Aocount 769-AccounH Payalite, ANilialed Companies 
Note 4 This Interest relates to debt reponed in Unes 10 and 11, respectively 
Note 5. Une 25 plus Une 26 must equal Une 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the dose of the year, according to the following classification: 

(1) Une owned by raspondent 

(2) Una owned by proprietary companies 

(3) Une operated under leasa for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent 

(4) Une operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 

(5) Une operated under trackage nghts. 

Qive subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and latter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification. 

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each dass owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (tfie distance between locations 

of single or fiist main track), and in tha following columns the lengths of second main track: all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tunvouts: way 

switching tracks: and yard switching tracks These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., indudmg tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 

Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained. 

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching sennces are maintained, induding dassification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yanl locximotives 

The retums in columns (h) and (i) should indude tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no rent is payable should not be induded. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarnes, the cost of which is chargeable to a dearing account and which are used in getting out matenal for 

the respondent's use, should not be induded. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) indudes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of tha respondent (i.e., one all of whose outstanding stocks or 

obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said 

propnetary corporation). It may also include such line when the adual title to all of Ihe outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or 

controlling the respondent, but in the case o l any such indusion, the lacts o l the relation to the respondent ol the corporauon holding the securities should be fully 

set loith in a fbotnote. An inactive corporation is ons which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 

administers its finanaal affairs: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 

property or franchises. 

Class (3) indudes all tracks operated under a lease or fonnal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a speafic and unconditional 

rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization lor financiai purposes is immaterial in this connedion. 

Class (4) IS tha same as dass (3), except that the rent resereed is conditional upon earnings or other f ad 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this 

dass tha respondent has no propnetary nghts, but only the nghts of a licensee. Indude in this class, also, all mam tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by 

noncamer companies and individuals when tha respondent operates over them, but does not have exdfasive possession e l them. 

Road held by the respondent as loint or common owner or a loinl lessee or under any loint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate dass, and the entry 

of length should be ol the entire length oi the portion lOintly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by tfie rsspondent as agent for another camer should not ba induded in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 
58 

Qass 

(a) 

1 
U 
IJ 
U 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100 
3/4 
2/3 
1/2 
1/3 
1/4 
2/5 

TOTAL I J 

TOTAL 1 AND U 

GRAND TOTAL 

MILES OF ELECTRinEO 

ROAO OF TRACK INCLUDED IN 

PRECEDING GRAND lOrAL 

(Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc 

Miles of road 

(c) 

19.957 

229 
14 

243 

20.200 
4 

211 
381 

1,404 

22,200 

Miles of 

second mam 

track 

(d) 

1.848 

91 

91 

1.939 

2 

250 

2.191 

Miles of all 

other 

mam tracks 

(e) 

39 

0 

39 

2 

41 

NONE 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and tumouts 

(0 

2,011 

21 
3 

24 

2,035 

18 
3 

68 

2.124 

Miles of way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 

1.932 

39 
7 
1 

47 

1,979 
1 

19 
42 
74 

2.115 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

3.512 
5 

14 
141 
26 
55 

241 

3,753 
5 
7 

15 
131 

3.911 

TOTAL 

(i) 

29.299 
5 

' 14 
521 
50 
56 
0 

646 

29.945 
10 

257 
441 

1.929 

32.582 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 
58 

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR (INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 700 ABOVE) 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

Class 

(a) 
1 
IJ 

2 
5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

1/2 
TOTAL CLASS 1 

GRAND TOTAL 

CANADIAN MILES 

Running Iracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc 

Miles ot road 

(c) 
104 

6 
110 

4 
70 

184 

Miles of 

second mam 

track 

(d) 
10 

10 

2 

12 

Miles of all 

other 

mam tracks 

(e) 

0 

0 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and tumouts 

(0 
8 
1 
9 

5 

- 14 

Miles of way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 
5 

5 
1 

6 

12 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 
21 

21 
5 

26 

TOTAL 

(0 
148 

7 
155 
10 
83 

248 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

-
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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80 ROAD INmALS: BNRR Year 1995 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUtPMErrr-Continued 

Instmctions for reporting freight-train car data. 

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or Isased dunng the year. 

2. In column (d) give tha numtier of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The teim 

•new" means a unt placed m seivice for the liist time on any railroad. 

3. Umts leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's sennce and ranted to others 

lor less than one year are to be included In column (i) Units rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be induded in column (i) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

3E 

37 

X 

3S 

« 
41 

42 

« 
M 

4! 

4€ 

47 

46 

4S 

SC 

51 

51 

53 

51 
55 

Cross 

Check 

' 

(a) 

FREIGhIT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40* 

(Bl . B 2 _ ) 
Plain box cars - SO' and longer 

(B3 0-7. B4_0-7, BS , B6 , 87 , B8_J 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A. Except A 5 J 

Plam gondola cais 
(A l lCodesOa j 1,J 2 .J . 3.andJ_.4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(AIlCodeE) 

Covered hopper cars 

(AllCodeC 1, C 2.C 3,C 4) 

(All Code H) 
Open top hopper cais-speaal sennce 

(All codes J -O. and All Code K) 

(R 5 , R_6_, R 7_, R 8 , R 9 J 
Refngerator cais-non-mechanical 

(R_0_,R_1_,R.2J 
Rat cars-TOFaCOFC 

( A l l C o d e s P , 0 a s . Except08 .) 

Rat cais-multi-level 
(All Code V) 

(FIO , F20_. F30J 
Flat cars-other 

(F_1_, F_2_, F_3_. F_4_, F_S_, F_6_ 

F 8 . F40 J 
Tank cais-under 22.000 galkms 

( T _ 0 , T _ 1 . T _ 2 , T _ 3 . T _ 4 . T _ 5 . 
ExceptTOOO) 

Tank cais-22.000 gallons and over 
(T 6.T 7,T 8.T 9) 

All Olher freight cars 
(A 5_, F 7_. All Code L and G8_J 

TOTAL (lines 36 to S2) 
CabooselAII Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53,54) 

Units in sennce of respon­

dent at beqinninq of vear 

Time-mileage 

cars 

|b) 

266 

2,725 

S.922 

4.220 

3,104 

32.028 

6.898 

1.242 

1,432 

1.804 

781 

282 

3.195 

206 

261 

64.366 
N/A 

^ 6 « 6 6 

An otheis 

(c) 

18 

66 

119 

203 
458 

^ ^ 6 6 1 

Chanqes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

0 

^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

Newer 

rebuilt units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

300 

960 

1.000 

1 

120 

10 

488 

2.879 

HiHiSZ^ 

Rebuittunits 

acquired and 

rebuittunits 

rewntten into 

|0 

70 

70 

^ ^ ^ ^ 7 0 

All other units, 

including redassi-

Ikiation and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from others 

2S0 

129 

109 

1 

1,624 

2.021 

349 

10 

4 

1 

483 

4.981 

^m^^^mSL 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

3S 

40 

41 

42 

40 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

4E 

5C 

51 

52 

5; 

5-1 

55 
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ROADINmALS: BNRR Year 1995 81 

710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

4. Column (m) shouki show aggregate capacity for all units reponed in columns (k) and (1) as folkiws. For freight-train cars, report the nominal rapacity (in 

tons of 2,000 lbs) as providsd for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert tho capacity of tank care to eapaerty in tons of the 

commodity which the car IS intended to cany customanly. 

5. Time-mileage cars refera to freight cara, other than cabooses, owned or hekl under lease anangement, whose mteriine rental is settled on a per diem and hne 

haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so senled if used by another railn»d. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUI^ . AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Una 

No. 

36 

3 

3E 

39 

40 

4 

42 

43 

44 

45 

48 

47 

48 

4S 

SG 

5 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cross 

Check 

Changes dunng year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

sennce of respondent 

or leased, including 

redassifkation 

291 

406 

205 

1,663 

S9 

956 

1,134 

3 

21 

t82 

1 

28 

494 

(1) 

to 
5,482 

1 ^ 5.536 

Units at dose Of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

214 

155 

4,931 

368 

4.304 

16.177 

5,190 

1,025 

t.415 

1,697 

42 

254 

2.310 

177 

846 

39.105 
404 

39.509 

Leased from 

otheis 

11 

2.293 

1.195 

3.168 

405 

17.916 

575 

334 

345 

1 

752 

880 

30 

7 

27.912 

^ ^ 2 7 9 1 2 

Total in sennce ot respondent 

(col.( i)a(i)) 

Time-mileage 

cara 

(k) 

225 

2.446 

6,126 

3.518 

4,709 

34.093 

5.765 

1.359 

1,760 

1,636 

794 

254 

3.190 

207 

734 

66.818 
N/A 

^ ^ ^ 6 6 j 8 1 8 

All other 

18 

62 

119 

199 
404 

^ ^ ^ e r a 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

in cd . (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

12,200 

177.138 

468.463 

349,559 

440,254 

3.374.184 

561.719 

133,671 

122.111 

127.658 

183.202 

13.650 

282.439 

19.855 

65.867 

6.351,970 
N/A 

6.351.970 

Leased to othera 

0 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

l ine-

No 

36 

37| 

38{ 

39 

4G| 

4 | 

42| 

43 

44 

45 

46 

471 

48 

4S| 

H 
51 

52 

53 

54J 
55l 
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82 ROAD INmALS- 3NRR Year 1995 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUtJT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 

St 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
6^ 

« 
64 
65 
6e 
67 

68 
69 
7t 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designahons 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc.) 

Non-seH-piopelled vessels 

(Carfkiats. Iightere, etc) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

ChasisZI ,Z67 ,268_.Z69_ 

Dn/vanU2 , Z ,Z6_ , 1-6 

Rat bed U3 .,Z3 
Open bed U4 ,Z4 

Mechanical refnqeratorU5 .Z5 

BulkUO .ZO 

Insulated U7 ,Z7 

Tank(1)Z0 ,U6 

Other trailer and container 

(Soeaal equipped dm van U9 . Z8 . Z9 ) 
Tractor 

Trade 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units In sennce of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

N/A 

N/A 

^ N M ^ 

9,099 

381 

45 
255 

85 

9.865 

All othera 

(c) 

1 

^ ^ ^ ^ 1 

2,364 

2.364 

Chenges dunng the year 

Units installed 

New umts 

purchased 

orbuiN 

^ ^ ^ 0 

0 

New 

units 

leased from 

othera 

(e) 

^ ^ ^ 0 

3 

3 

Rebuitt units 

acquired and 

rebuittunits 

rewntten into 

property accounts 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

• 

N 

0 

All other units, 

indudmg redassi-

fication and sec­

ond tiand units 

purchased or 

leased (rom othera 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 0 

2.390 

45 

1 

2.436 

Line 
No 

5e 

57 

58 

5S 
6( 
61 
6! 
63 
» 
6! 
66| 
67 

ea 
6! 
70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

(1) Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify for tank othenmse it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continimrl 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

5^ 

57 

SG 

59 
6C 
61 
62 
63 
6< 
6E 
6E 

Cross 
Chedc 

67] 

68j 

-ed 
70l • 

Changes during year 
(conduded) 

Units retired from 
senrice of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, induding 

redessification 

(h) 

0 

1,110 
1,159 

45 
44 

1 

2,359 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

1 

1 

313 
1 

314 

Leased from 

(l) 

0 

941 
10,329 

381 

256 

88 

11.995 

Totai in service of respondent 
(col. (1) S (J)) 

Per diem 

^ N | ^ ^ 

10.330 
381 

256 

88 

11,055 

All other 

1 

1 

1,254 

1,254 

/Aggregate capacity 
of units reponed 
m col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

^ ^ ^ 

0 

15,448 
311.111 

9,650 

6.553 

279 

343.041 

Leased to others 

(n) 

" " " " " 

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

SE 

57 

5E1 

5£| 
eq 
61 
62 

6;l 
64 

e;l 
68 
67 

ee 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 1 
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71 OS. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous dasses of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year. If 
infonnaiion regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under constmction at the dose ot the 
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account Ibr the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipment purchased (P), buitt or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops 

(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 
2. In column (a) list each dass or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFOCOFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard dassification used 

to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cara or olher equipment adopted by the Assoaation of American Railroads, and should include physical 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power souroe, wheel arrangement, and horaepower per unit, such as 
multiple-puipose diesel locomotive A units (B-B). 2,500 HP. Cara shouki be identified as to special construction or service charactenstics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcara-speaal senrice (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, indudmg foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data lor this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram cara and company 

sennce care and columns (d) and (0 for freight tram cara, floating equipment and highway revenua equipmenL Disdose new untts in the upper section of this 
schedule and in the lower section disdose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts. The term 'new' as used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed m sennce for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcara acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnateiy identified by 
footnote or sub-headmg. 

NEW UNITS 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
e 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
WORK EQUIPMENT-

LOCOMOTIVE CRANES 

Number of units 

(b) 

2 

1 

TOTAL 
• 

2 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

317 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

2,71 S 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

P 

-

2,719 N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

FREIGHT CARS. 
E520 EOUIPPgi.GDND_QLAS 

TOTAlJ 
GRAND TOTAL 

70 

72 
72 

2.388 

N/A 
N/A 

1.95; 

1,953 

C 

• 

N/A 
4,672 N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3B 
391 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection witti the constniction of new track. 

In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 

(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote) 

(4) Relay rails 

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif should be disregarded, 

and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The retums in coiumns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight 

charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over 

carrier's own lines, and placing Ihe rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distnbution of the rail should not be 

included in this schedule. 

Class 

Une of 

No. rail 

(a) 

1 2 
2 2 

3 2 
4 

S 4 

6 4 

7 4 

8 

£ 
IC 

11 
12! 

IS 
i4r 
IS 

16 

17| 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22l 
2 ; 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
3C 

31 
32! 

33 TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

ofrail 

(b) 
115 

132 

136 

90 

115 

132 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 Ib.) 

(c) 
240 

399 

14,266 

481 
13 

1.919 

Total cost of rail 

applied in running tracks, 

passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc., during year 

(d) 

137 

236 

7,940 

52 
1 

209 

1 
1 

1 

t 

17,318 8,575 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 ib.) 

(e) 
570.07 

589.47 

556.59 

109 00 
109 00 

109.00 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION. TEAIM, INDUSTRY, 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight Of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(1) 
115 
132 

136 

90 

115 

132 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 ib.) 

(g) 
15 

130 

954 

. 
13 

3.503 

N/A 4,615 

Total cost of rail ap­

plied in yard, station, 

team, industry, and 

other switching tracks 

during year 

(h) 

9 
82 

579 

. 
1 

382 

1,053 
34 Number of miles of new mnning tracks, passinq tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 

35 Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2,000 Ib.) 

(i) 
572.72 
631.14 

606.52 

. 
109.00 

109.00 

73 05 

19 52 
3e Track-miles of welded rail installed on svstem this year 80 34 . total to date 1,040.89 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

£ 
10 

11 

12 

M 
14 

15 

ie 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

271 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

361 
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725 WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the paitteulars called for beknv conceming the road and track operated by the lespondent at the close of the year. Only the respoiid-
denrs piopoitkin ofjointly owned mileage shouki be Included. Under "Weight of rail," the various weights of rails should be given. Road and 
track occupied under trackage right or other form of Iteense shouki not be Included herein, but all road and track heM under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possesston to the lessee) should be Included. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Weight Of 
rails 

peryarU 
(a) 

(Pounds) 

52 

56 

60 

65 

66 

67 

68 

70 

72 

75 

76 

77 
80 

85 

90 

100 

105 

110 

112 

115 

119 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

136 

140 

155 

TOTAL 

Une-haul 
companies 

(miles of 
main track) 

(b) 

71.39 

15.26 

15.70 

89.00 

2.19 

76.81 

75.00 

60.72 

409.12 

13.84 

157.24 

139.20 

1,010.49 

3,204.87 

510 41 

4.21 

46155 

3,825.46 

4.048.26 

5.20 

357.84 

14.52 

195.15 

8,707.42 

22.05 

2.191.07 

186 

148 

25.687 31 

Switching and 
terminal companies 

(miles of 
all tracks) 

(c) 
Remarks 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5-Concluded 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service perfonned by yard crews in yards where regular switching senrice is main­
tained, including temninal switching and transfer senrice in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. 
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles mn by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspection trains for railway Com­
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains mnning special with fire apparatus to save carrier's property fram destmction; trains mn for 
transporting the earner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains mn soley for the purpose 
of transporting company material; trains mn for distributing matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains 
used in work-tram senrices. Exclude miles mn by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company matenals in company shops or 
matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by 
each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way tram to 
the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move­
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carner receives an initial count, plus one count for each 
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additionai count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden­
tification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and tmcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight 
cars when the wortc is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers pkrked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interohange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. (Perfonned at railroads' expense means that railroad 
employees perform the senrice or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the sen/ice). Do not include those 
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tanff provision requires the shipper-motor carner 
etc. and not the railroad to perfonn that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 
417 Une 2 Column (b). 

(S) Repoit under Manne Tenninals, Item 16, the tons toaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at end of year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight 
cars owned by other railroads whose interiine rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Camers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interohange point should be considered 'on line.' Unser­
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They mclude cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars 
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in tram yard (excluding cars which are to 
be repaired in tram yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cara stored awaitmg disposition. 

Surplus cars ars cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading at the initial count on the last day of the year, but which have not 
been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading 
within 48 hours 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
(> 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
2Q 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

fa) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Ttain Miles-RunningfS) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Wav Trains 
2-03 Throueh Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS flines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (e) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Wav Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL flines 8-im 
3-11 Train Switchine fp) 
3-21 Yaid Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles fThousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Lea.sed Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Loneer 
4-012 Box - Equipped 
4-013 Gondola - Plain 
4-014 Gondola - Equipped 
4-015 Hopper - Covered 
4-016 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-017 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
4-018 Refngerator - Mechanical 
4-019 Refngerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat - General Service 
4-023 Flat - All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL nines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

fh) 

s-^^i:f*^5^*sa=«'^?SS«* 
48.858.495 

5.695.189 
25.444.578 
79.998.262 

0 

ki ~ A-s^ : : : x ^ i i : .Vv̂ Sw; --; 
^ ^ ' ; * , ^ ^ i . r ^ : • ; ? : v ^ ^ f t ^ 

146.202.263 
11.102.461 
74.543.094 

231.847.818 
• 5.465.710 

8.865.822 
246.179.350 

- • . , > - " \ . ; > • > • : . - , . - - \ - " 

- t.- -." ^ "̂̂ ^̂ .̂ i -̂  *̂  ̂  - 1"-. 

380 
39.208 

159.631 
164.785 
56.655 

417.265 
116.963 
84.913 
28.290 
33.578 
96.324 
6.968 
1.456 

63.027 
3.893 

1 ?7-< -itfi 

Passenger 
train 

38 
r 9 ; ^ = . - 5 ' s ^ * = 2 i ^ 5 ; ? § j ^ ; 

, .S^> .^^S^^ ,SSi^ ,C;B:* ' 
^^:,«.,;.;\!;^i^v^;,•Ja^^^„;?i^ti. 

838.627 
838.627 

838.627 
i ŝ s? r; ;• .̂ ...̂ •̂ ,>,\!>!*.-.s -̂ ^ ;v.4i ' 
V'̂ SV^^-V-'̂ V •'==">« Kvv,o-
!.-^'-?\,•*=>*! o>;i'S:s.: „ "S^ , ; 
• -'.t^ni-ri-vjVxSfe- :•;;•"" 

858.980 
858.980 

= .^^-'^.-^V;^•>!^^ii^ .o*;.^;.. 

16.158 
875.138 

;,\;t'' V--"!\ • ••(N !-" ••'•vK''"-> 
:i.,^^^;.> \ " Vf* ->j"-^- SV,_j -,-

' ,"• .'••;*'"-,-\SJ;," \ \ \ « , , 
^ \ , ' . \ s" •-."," ..Xif-
- : ; • • : • " - - ? - • = . -

•t" '• !.v,- --, ( ^.'4;-- '^~\ - , i} . 
\ "%^ '*^ ' .^lV•-^^ .î î -H^̂ - - ^ \ . o'i-f 

r̂- .";"--..- V" ^ ̂ '" " -V", 
\ ^ , *•.. ^ * ^•i-^-^-t'-J- * - ^ ^ ^̂ -

. , , ... , • \ , , ; - , . , , ; - • 

. , . , • • . . 

" • • . , . 

- . • - ! • ' - - • , • . . 

*. -
• 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
?? 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
•^0 

1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

fa) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Emptv 
4-110 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plam 
4-114 Gondola - Eauipped 
4-115 Hopper - Covered 
4-116 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-117 Hopper - Ooen Top - Soecial Service 

4-119 Refngerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat - Multi-Level 
4-122 Rat - General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Tvpe.s 
4-125 TOTAL flincs 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-EauiDoed 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola - Eauipped 
4-135 Hopper - Covered 
4-136 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-137 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
4-138 Refneerator - Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Rat - Multi-Level 
4-142 Rat - General Service 
4-143 Rat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank - 22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Tvpes 
4-147 TOTAL flines 47-63) 

Fieight 
train 

th) 
,! ̂  iaji; ^,5..j,v.v.9if'^f"*^-• 

713 
18.226 

115.143 
162.439 
49.856 

382.242 
121.083 
84.503 
18.843 
17.492 
8.227 
3.335 
1.555 

57.296 
4.396 

1.045.349 
• ' •• . . - s - ; ^ - > ; , : . , . 

0 
11.524 

140 
1.664 

326 
48.229 

385 
234 

67 
10.506 

316.654 
68.479 

291 
45.542 
31.4.55 
26.476 

1.221 
Sfit ig-t 

Passenger 
train 

rr) 
Vs&4--^-ASSii:>;f^^'?^-5-.*.-^ 
•,, ^fS.^i;•,i^s^r;rlK%;n<-•^r^• 
-J ssji'K.-.,3i&>'^^N'-v>v\ -''-; 
^ ^ ^ : ^ - ^ - ^ ^•V>-""?r; 
i?-;'^.';'j. s-ii?'S---i--;»;sj;v ^-.;.!-

J " t - * ^ £ ? - ' . ^ H ! . \ : V V , > S ; , X , . , . , j..> 

' l>^S^,v•^^^v^^Si!'•i,^•"»'"'^,^• I"-'-,-J'> ,̂  

ij;;«i<-~.\ •;:?• V *̂!"-'-' '-.^Wr-*-*' 

•-• S';iW;,s;.. ^v—^-^ 
•N-'-^-;v:v;,:VKi • - - J - V K . ^ ; ? 
• ; ^ - ! ' f ' ^ , . ^ ^ j . - ^ , . r =,-•: 
•ki:^•.":*,.•"C---;--iv\5- .,;,-
= :n'A-:^vv,,.,.;;{.i:v,r'^. 
' ^•V^/\\-"='s.-;.^v^„- , 
••:-,-j^r-.;K;f'~- <-,.f:i;:v 
V- ..^-r : ^ ' v - > , - ;. 

, , . • - < . • - ^ . ; . > , ^ , _ 

• - ! !- . - ^ ^ - - - • . • , - , ; -

; - i ^ . - • . • . • - ^ - ' . -, 

... ,__ . . . , . , i t , , 

. _., . .. • V: •>• • . .,'• 

. , . - . . - • . . ' , • • . • ^ " .-

. ^ ' V ; ' s •^f . 

; • • * , \ . . •• ^ ^ , ; • • 

' \ , . ; ' , ' * , ' • ; - " . - . ' 

., -- - , . \ 
. - . " ' • • • . H " ^ . . ' 

1 

. - • 

• 

•• ' ' 

Line 
No. 

31 
37. 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 

n 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 

81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars - Emptv fH) 
4-150 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Loneer 

4-153 Gondola - Plain 
4-154 Gondola - Equipped 
4-155 Hopper - Covered 
4-156 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-157 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 

4-159 Refneerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Rat-TOFOCOFC 
4-161 Rat - Multi-Level 
4-162 Rat - General Service 
4-163 Rat-All Other 
4-164 Tank - Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank - 22.000 Gallon and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Tvpes 
4-167 TOTAL flines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equip, and Co. Freieht Car-Miles 
4-18 No Pavment Car-Miles (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles bv Tram Tvpe 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Wav Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL flines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
tram 

fh) 
>!^K-:w^^'«^-:;;^'i'!A-ii;;7K. 

0 
3.767 

101 
722 
389 

58.341 
1.006 
1.409 

101 
9.653 

28.668 
33.869 

331 
37.582 
33.128 
27.885 

1.309 
238.261 

47.038 
2.820.123 

4.075.964 
144.448 

1.766.888 
5.987.300 

4 479 

Passenger 
train 

.^3.S?.wV^--.r;^Y,r,,*d •-'«•'-, 
;S-;-.-k̂ '" -."•i*!-^; -, i-i-'it'' .'x;-̂  
•is^v.:;.^;.'̂ :;^ .-v '•:.';.i-i-- -----. 

>:^-V^-'V?r---«5v;v^-^-.. 
' t"-^-V^'>?*^!r.Vf.'- • A ' 
*;K?Vr*^>;>^> ̂ ; •" v 'v ' ' v; ;\,!-!-: 

'••,:'i;"~-v'?.<"^ --^'.Vi*-.V:;\KX 
•^•^-' o!v;^^!-is''., -••Si'SsiiV.v-̂ .s • 

-^-iiv^-^^^ii ?!iii:;':i;= r -
..H\ '-= :;,*XJ\- ..-V.-V"/. > l " 
,B.V;^.-,t.';-%„. s-̂ -jC -- \." •"-; 
••f.-'-; c . ' - - ./^ "N-.^*,.,; !.'..?7 

.1 . < . . .^* i..--.̂  .^,s -•. . ^ . -

:"-•;• -\-.\-- *,;i;-v.- -T.; , 
.A.-!-".;.;;*c"."-.:"'•, ' ';,•,••/: 

. . - ^ . : ; • ' . : ; • ' . • • - • • - , 

.i - \ . v - i ; ,^ 

\ 0 ^ "^. ^ K\ . V -
. . . ^ - ^ . . - / ^ •• . 

v . . ^ . V , . , „ , , , ,^ . ^ , 

- , , ' " - • ' - . ••=. 

••, "" H * "^y"- ^ "• ''̂ ••- 1 

. - ., ^ . ^ • 

\ . - . j ; X . .^ . .~ .H . .-• ^ . ' * 

, . . ! ; , . ' • . ; 

Line 
No 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles N/A and empty miles N/A by roadrailer reponed above. 

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of lines 30.46.64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reponed on 
Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85. 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88. 

-1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
IQI 
|02 
|03 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
l | 3 

114 

115 
| I6 
U7 

1|8 
| I9 

120 
121 
122 

123 

124 

125 

136 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Ctoss 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles fthousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains Crs.. Cnts. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Wav Trains 
6-022 Throueh Trains 

6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTALflinesl05. 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight fthousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue - Road Service 
8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL flines 108. 109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Service 

8-06 TOTALdines I I I . 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND 

NON-REVENUE (lines IIO. 113) 
9 Train Hours fM) 

9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switchme 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
II. Train - Miles Work Trains fO) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cais (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Wav Trains 
12-03 Throueh Trains 

13 TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev Trailers and Containers 
Loaded and Unloaded (0) 

14 Multi-Level Cars - No of Motor Vehicles Loaded 
and Unloaded fO) 

15 TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev Trailers Picked UD 
and Delivered fR) 

16. Revenue Tons - Manne Terminal fS) 
16-01 Manne Terminals - Coal 
16-02 Manne Terminals - Ore 
16-03 Manne Temiinals - Other 
16-04 TOTALdines 126-128) 

17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Lines (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Un.serviceable 
17-03 Surolus 
17-04 TOTAL flines 130-132) 

Fieight 
train 

fh) 
; . .- ,"<.. .••iVji'^N-.--N-'\" ,!-•,, Jo£-„-;.; 

42.388.424 
-* r - A . .-c.^- i""v;.;s';;>v - " • - - r 

343.373.373 
10.972.683 

132.307.725 
3.576 

3.695.259 
532.741-040 

- - . V . , . ^ • , . . - . 

351.472 
5.073 

356.545 
! 
I ^ 1 

1 293.414.500 
1 0 

293.414.500 
2.471.079 

0 
2.471.079 

295.885.579 

3.268.331 
314.321 

1.477.637 

237.821 
0 

3.289.527 
1.445.811 
3.144.029 

1.077.631 

1.156.471 

434.789 

13.742.664 
13.422.984 

0 
27.165.648 

20.499 
337 
954 

->! ion 

Passenger 
train 

fr) 
>. -i^^.". - , ' . .'• V -, ,,s. ;-.! . ' . , ; ,. , -

113.622 
\ . ^ i ~ . ^,„•;..l.^;•^, .., ,, ...J 

- \ ..if."'̂ "'- •'!-•,« ,M- . \ . -

^ 1 , i i . ' . >,x!'. S v V ' " ^.*^.^'- .'. 
•'';"-''.' - "",'"f.'i~';-'^-\ ,.̂ \V- ' . 

331.276 
•^^rvo:"v;- v;:^-- =. 

444.898 
.* ' . 

. , . . , . . ' . . t . - . 

• 

,' 
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Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
IIO 
111 
112 
113 

114 

115 
116 ! 
117 1 

118 
119 1 

120 
121 1 
122 

123 

124 

125 1 

126 1 
127 
128 1 
129 ! 

1 

no 1 
Ml ! 

n-' 1 
133 1 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or olher chief officer of the respondeni, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control 
over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State o f I l l i n o i s 
County of C o o k 

Kenneth J. Kempker makes oath and says that he is Assistant Vice President, Financiai Reporting of Buriington Northern Santa Fe 
Corporation; that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept, that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the period covered by this report, that 
he knows that the entnes contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions 
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes 
that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately 
taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and 
including January 1,1995, to and including December 31,1995 

Subscnbed and sworn to before me, a ' - f u^C i^ 
county above named, this <^^^^ - ^ day of /^a.c-e>(— 

Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 
_, 1 9 ^ 6 . 

My commission expires. 

•-^BONNIE REMLEY 
• ""PPJHffl^sp^blic, State of Illinois 

iMy Commission Expires Dec 12, 1999 

A -AJI - ' )<> 

.t^bFFICIAL SEAL" 
- ^ ^ a ^ t ^ 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

-. - SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of : - 4 . . 1 1 i n o i s 

County of .Cqok 

Thomas N. Hund makes oath and says that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Burlington Northern Santa Fe 
Corporation; that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that aii statements of fact contained in the said report 
are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and 
the operations of its property during the penod of time from and including January 1, 1995. to and including December 31. 1995. 

O . ^ - ' T L J 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a _ 
county above named, this i:^ ^ ^ 

- ^ ^ ^ 

(Signature of affiant) 

. in and for the State and 
day of )-y)<4^t^ .19 9 U 

My commission expires. / ^ - / c ^ - ^ 9 

J LS. " O F F I C I A L S E A L " 
impression se^ONNIE REMLEY 

? Notary Public, State of Illinois ; 
< My Commission Expiies Dec 12, 1999 -, 

g ^ a . y t - « t ^ \ _ 

(Signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Offics addressed 

Nama Title 

Date of letter 

or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Paoe 

Answer 

needed 

Answer 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File num­

ber of 

letteror 

teleoram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

Conection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Authontv 

Letter or tele­

aram of -

Month Dav Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 

file number 

Clerk making 

correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accnjals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company sen/ice equipment 
Compensating balances and short-tenn bon-owing 
an-angements 

Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment-classified 
Company sen/ice 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in sen/ice of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 
Resen/e 

Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
items n selected income and retained eamings accoun 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Railway propeity used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 
Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the 
year 
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INDEX 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Page No. 
Leases 
Locomotive equipment 
- Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 

Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private ine cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 
Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-Operating expenses 
Railway-Operating revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 

Revenues 
Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Resen/e 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates 
Resen/e 

Used-Depreciation base and rates 
Resen/e 

Road-Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Terntones 

Secunties (see investments) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating 
balances and 

Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized sen/ice subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Number of seeunty holders 
Total voting power 

Vaiue per share 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule-Road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

INDEX - Continued 

Page No. ' Page No. 
75 Ton-miles of freight 97 
85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 
97 loaded and unloaded 97 
94 Voting powers and elections 3 
97 Weight of rail 90 
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